A

Ko s A A AARRRANAA AR A A AR RA AR

—————INS——

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW No. 16

IS

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16

“A Great Place to Live, Work and Play”

REGULAR AGRICULTURAL SERVICE BOARD MEETING

Wednesday, January 24,2018

#1

#2

#3

#4

#5

#6

#7

#8

CALLTO ORDER

ADOPTION OF
AGENDA

MINUTES

DELEGATIONS

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

STAFF REPORT &
ASB MEMBERS
BUSINESS &
REPORTS

CORRESPONDENCE

MD of Greenview

3.1

3.2

4.1

5.1

6.1

6.2

7.1

Regular Agricultural Service Board Meeting

AGENDA

9:30 AM

Council Chambers

Administration Building

Regular Agricultural Service Board Meeting Minutes held November
29, 2018 to be adopted

Business Arising from the Minutes

Smoky Applied Research and Demonstration Association (SARDA)
Letter of Response: Farm & Ranch Legislation

2018 Agriculture Community Grant Requests
2018 Farm to Market Conference Sponsorship

Manager’s Report and ASB Member’s Report

A one-pass, hybrid planter-drill born on the farm
Activists pushing to tax meat like cigarettes

Another blow for pulse crop demand, as India slaps 30 percent tariff
on lentils and chickpeas

BVD testing in cattle

Employment Standards legislation applies to Alberta farms and
ranches on January 1, 2018

The 2018 PCBFA Soil Health Series is starting soon

SARDA December newsletter 2017 web

January, February, March

January 24, 2018

81

88



#9  IN CAMERA N/A

#10 ADJOURNMENT

MD of Greenview Regular Agricultural Service Board Meeting January 24, 2018



#1
CALLTO ORDER

PRESENT

ATTENDING

ABSENT

#2
AGENDA

#3.1 REGULAR ASB
MEETING

#3.2
BUSINESS ARISING
FROM MINUTES

#5
OLD BUSINESS

Minutes of a
REGULAR AGRICULTURAL SERVICE BOARD MEETING
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16
M.D. Administration Building
Valleyview, Alberta on Wednesday, November 22, 2017

Chair Allen Perkins called the meeting to order at 9:35 a.m.

Member — Chair
Member - Vice Chair
Member - Councillor
Member

Member

Member

Manager, Agriculture Services

Assistant Manager, Agriculture Services

Recording Secretary/ Supervisor Trainee, Agriculture
Services

Member — Councillor

Councillor Dale Smith vacated the meeting at 9:53 a.m.

MOTION: 17.11.67 Moved by: Warren Wohlgemuth

That the Agenda be adopted with the following additions:

Allen Perkins

Warren Wohlgemuth

Dale Smith
Larry Smith

Stephen Lewis
Richard Brochu

Quentin Bochar

Dave Berry
Kristin King

Bill Smith

e Brief history and introduction of Agricultural Service Board.

CARRIED

Councillor Dale Smith re-entered the meeting at 9:55 a.m.

MOTION: 17.11.68 Moved by: Warren Wohlgemuth

That the minutes of the September 20, 2017 Regular Agricultural Service

Board Meeting to be adopted as presented.
CARRIED

3.2 BUSINESS ARISING FROM MINUTES

5.1



Minutes of a Regular Agricultural Services Board Meeting November 22, 2017

Municipal District of Greenview No. 16

Page 2 of 5

#6
NEW BUSINESS

#4.0
DELEGATIONS

6.1 FARM AND RANCH WORKERS LEGISLATION — REQUEST FOR
EXTENSION

MOTION: 17.11.69 Moved by: Stephen Lewis
That the Agricultural Service Board accept the letters as information.
CARRIED

MOTION: 17.11.70 Moved by: Dale Smith
That the Agricultural Service Board send a letter to Minister of Agriculture
and Forestry and the Minister of Labour regarding an extension for the
review period comments for the Enhanced Protection for the Farm and
Ranch Workers Act to April 30, 2018.

CARRIED

6.2 CLUBROOT OF CANOLA POLICY

MOTION: 17.11.71 Moved by: Warren Wohlgemuth
That the Greenview Agricultural Service Board (ASB) table the discussion on
the Clubroot of Canola Policy 6308.

CARRIED

Chairman Allen Perkins called a recess at 10:56 a.m.
Chairman Allen Perkins reconvened the meeting at 11:06 a.m.
Councillor Dale Smith vacated the meeting at 11:23 a.m.

4.1 PEACE COUNTRY BEED AND FORAGE ASSOCIATION (PCBFA) — LIISA
VIHVELIN, MANAGER

MOTION: 17.11.72 Moved by: Dale Smith
That the Agricultural Service Board accept the presentation from PCBFA as
information.

CARRIED

Councillor Dale Smith re-entered the meeting at 11:26 a.m.
MOTION: 17.11.73 Moved by: Dale Smith

That the Agricultural Service Board recess for lunch at 11:53 a.m.
CARRIED



Minutes of a Regular Agricultural Services Board Meeting November 22, 2017

Municipal District of Greenview No. 16

Page 3 of 5

#7 STAFF REPORT & ASB
MEMBERS BUSINESS &
REPORTS

MOTION: 17.11.74 Moved by: Warren Wohlgemuth
That the Agricultural Service Board reconvene the meeting at 1:15 p.m.
CARRIED

Councillor Dale smith re-entered the meeting at 1:17 p.m.

MOTION: 17.11.71 Moved by: Warren Wohlgemuth
That the Greenview Agricultural Service Board (ASB) recommend to Council
to adopt Clubroot of Canola Policy 6308 with the following amendments;
e Add under Procedure 1.1.1.5. All fields within a one (1) mile radius,
and any fields associated with the operator(s) of those fields.
CARRIED

6.3 GRANT REQUEST — PEACE COUNTRY BEEF CONGRESS

MOTION: 17.11.77 Moved by: Dale Smith
That the Agricultural Service Board approve a grant in the amount of $5000
to support the 20" Annual Peace Country Beef Congress, with funds to
come from the 2017 Agricultural Operational Budget.

CARRIED

6.4 BUDGET ITEM — CLUBROOT MOBILE WASHING UNIT FOR RENTAL FLEET

MOTION: 17.11.78 Moved by: Warren Wohlgemuth
That the Agricultural Service Board recommend to Council to approve the
purchase of a mobile washing unit and trailer for use in the Greenview
Rental Fleet in the amount of $18,500 with funds to come from the 2018
Capital Budget.

CARRIED

7.1 STAFF REPORT & ASB MEMBERS BUSINESS & REPORTS

MOTION: 17.11.79 Moved by: Warren Wohlgemuth
That the Agricultural Service Board sponsor two (2) individuals for the
attendance to FarmTech and two (2) individuals for the attendance to the

Beef Industry Conference.
CARRIED

MOTION: 17.11.80 Moved by: Larry Smith

That the Agricultural Service Board recommend to Council that the wood

splitter be added to the rental fleet and moved to Grande Cache.
CARRIED



Minutes of a Regular Agricultural Services Board Meeting November 22, 2017

Municipal District of Greenview No. 16

Page 4 of 5

STAFF REPORTS

#8
CORRESPONDENCE

CORRESPONDENCE
LISTING

#9
IN CAMERA

#10
ADJOURNMENT

COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH updated the Agriculture Service Board on his
recent activities, which include;

e Attended the VSI Regional Conference

e Attended the Regional ASB Meeting

VICE CHAIRMAN WARREN WOHLGEMUTH updated the Agriculture Service
Board on his recent activities, which include;

CHAIRMAN ALLEN PERKINS updated the Agriculture Service Board on his
recent activities
e Attended the Regional ASB meeting

MEMBER LARRY SMITH updated the Agriculture Service Board on his
recent activities

MEMBER RICHARD BROCHU updated the Agriculture Service Board on his
recent activities
e Attended the Regional ASB Meeting

MEMBER STEPHEN LEWIS updated the Agriculture Service Board on his
recent activities

MOTION: 17.11.81 Moved by: Stephen Lewis
That the Agricultural Service Board accept the Manager’s report and ASB
members reports as information.

CARRIED

8.0 CORRESPONDENCE
MOTION: 17.11.82 Moved by: Dale Smith
That the Agricultural Service Board accept the correspondence as
presented.
CARRIED
9.0 IN CAMERA

10.0 ADJOURNMENT



Minutes of a Regular Agricultural Services Board Meeting November 22, 2017

Municipal District of Greenview No. 16

Page 5 of 5
MOTION: 17.11.83 Moved by: Warren Wohlgemuth
That the Agricultural Service Board Meeting adjourn at 3:20 p.m.
CARRIED
Agricultural Service Board Chair Manager, Agricultural Services



From: Labour Minister <Labour.Minister@gov.ab.ca>
Date: January 12, 2018 at 13:56:22 MST

To: Undisclosed recipients:;

Subject: Farm and Ranch Consultation

Good afternoon.

Thank you for the input and discussions you have engaged in with the Alberta Government on Technical
Working Group recommendations for farms and ranches. | am pleased to announce that further to the
input we have received, we will be extending the date for feedback on the Technical Working Group
Recommendation Report until Monday, February 26 to allow for six weeks more time for feedback.

Please join us for a quick teleconference to learn more about the status of the consultation and the
extension on Monday, January 15, 2018 at 2:00 pm.

Please RSVP to my office by emailing Mustafa Farooq at Mustafa.Faroog@gov.ab.ca.

Teleconference via call-in to: 1-866-792-1317 or 780-409-9282; Conference ID: 9924659

| look forward to hearing your feedback in the coming weeks and talking with you on Monday. Thanks
again.

Brad Lafortune
Chief of Staff

Office of the Minister
Labour


mailto:Labour.Minister@gov.ab.ca
mailto:Mustafa.Farooq@gov.ab.ca

—————INS——

SUBJECT: 2018 Agriculture Community Grant Requests

SUBMISSION TO:  AGRICULTURAL SERVICE BOARD REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: January 24, 2018 CAO: MANAGER: QFB
DEPARTMENT: AGRICULTURE GM: PRESENTER: QFB

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That the Agricultural Service Board authorize administration to provide funding to the grant
recipients in the amounts indicated on the 2018 Agricultural Group Grant Listing, as approved the ASB.

Agricultural type grant applications will be forwarded to Greenview Agriculture Service Board (ASB). The
grant applications from various groups have been submitted, and received by Agriculture Services
Administration. The grant applications will reviewed and

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
by the ASB, with funds to come from the 2018 Agriculture Operating Budget.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: decided upon by The benefit of approving the 2018 Approved Grant Listing as
presented, is that the grant recipients will be provided with funding in a timely manner.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:
Alternative #1: The Agricultural Service Board has the option to deny the approval of the 2018 Approved Grant
Listing as presented, or make alterations accordingly.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
Grant funding for agricultural type groups will come from the approved 2018 Agriculture Services Operating
Budget.

Direct Costs:
Ongoing / Future Costs:
There are no financial implications to the recommended motion.




STAFFING IMPLICATION:
There are no staffing implications to the recommended motion.

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL:

Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.

Using that framework outline the proposed level of public engagement associated with the recommended
action.

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
Inform

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL

Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions.

PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

Inform - We will keep you informed.

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS:
Once a motion has been passed, the Manager, Agriculture Services will inform the grant applicants.

ATTACHMENT(S):

1) 2018 Grant Applications
2) 2018 Approved Grant Listing



:|ej0] puein

00°0$ 00'9T9°6TS
00°T6¥°E $ | 00°SZT‘9T :s|ejo |eyide) pue Sunesado
00°919°6 S [ 00°'16V’E $ | oo'szt‘e qn|) sands H-y Sjows a3
00°00S°T S 00'00S‘T 11PUN0) H-p 19MISIA '3 MaINAS|I_A
00°00S‘E $ 00'00S‘E qn|) punoH pue 3sioH WS1 H-p S0y auield
00°000‘S S 00°000‘S A1a10g [euonowo.d Jo3g uoi3ay adead
:juediddy juein
SjuaWWOo) panosddy [erol  [panoaddy jerded panoaddy paisanbay paisanbay paisanbay
Sunesado junowy |ejol |ende) Sunesado
sjueun panoiddy 8T0¢

Sunsi quesn panouddy 8T0T




/—/(—JL lL Municipal District of Greenview #16

Box 1079 Valleyview, AB TOH 3N0
Phone: (780) 524-7600 Fax: (780) 524-
4307

NN ——t
— A\

GRANT APPLICATION

Organization Information:

Name of Organization:

Address of Organization: tu' = e e =\ e, L e o .(’_h &_—
! i 3 Q ; ) \FL 2B
Contact Name and Phone Number: K r ‘FXO‘%L{” Gr
Position of Contact Person: [- DNQ cesSs COO:“A\A:» ¥ i
Purpose of orgamzatlon
h b eacaie. oY ‘. m\ 1870 oyomd 1 'a *"\ A

k A A

sr e DA G S WL Poe (gt flgk

ance e mmm !.!R.l p
AD. The. fasdisss oalt e A T Daidens ogst 2O

What act are you registered under? IOF‘O{J f\ol* e Registration No. & &=\ &0

Grant Information:

Total Amount Requested 6000

Operating Capital
Proposed Project: (\1" lne I'Z’%UESLA ’Qw\-&s .JM:\\ n.(\ ._)—\\’\'“’@ arcmm& \m\n\A
e, \"‘-— LAt DAL

unmmm e 2ot

Operating costs are the costs of day-to-day operations.
Capital costs are costs more than $2,500, which is not consumed in one year and/or those costs, which
add value to property owned and operated by the organization.

FORM A must be filled out with all grant applications. Fill out FORM B for any capital requests.

10



—[J]j Municipal District of Greenview #16

Box 1079 Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO
Phone: (780) 524-7600 Fax: (780) 524-
4307

I\ ——
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF CRECAVIEW Mo 1o
— ~

77, //l\\b‘-"

Additional Information:

Have you previously applied for grant from the M. D. of Greenview?

Yes '\/ No

List the last two grants your organization has received from the M.D. of Greenview

I. Amount $ YD  Year 2ol
Purpose: Pﬁar@ C&) J{\TF‘L N [5«36@ Cof\nre S S
2. Amount $§_ECCTD = Year |
Purpose: (D("’CLC e Cf)ur\"&\f\n &f—i{j (C"\ct(‘e S5
s N

Have you provided the M.D. of Greenview with a final completion report for grant funds received?

Yes v No

If no, why has the report not been filed?

Have you applied for grant funds from sources other than the M.D. of Greenview?

Yes /7 No

Have you received grant funds from sources other than the M.D. of Greenview?

If yes; who, purpose and amount?

Have you Perfonnei,ny other fund raising projects? If yes what and how much was raised?
m?-ﬁa?L\o«_ o] Ctmo wly  houe [T Fa

11



Municipal District of Greenview #16
Box 1079 Valleyview, AB TOH 3N0
Phone: (780) 524-7600 Fax: (780) 524-

4307
APPLICATION FOR GRANT
FORM A - OPERATING
REVENUE Previous Year Current Year Next Year
Actual 20} F | Estimates 20 1%| Proposal 20 11
1. Fees
2. | Memberships TR0, p0 | 75000 A%2.00
3. Other income (please list) ¢
Catn i tee s IO'. [elel@] [laN®lsle] { (,OOL')
Tee boothg LL00 FEO0_| 10", 000
Peagaty s\ ot o G603 500 e
4. Grafls (please list)
J‘rma.mdq{:s 6o 000 | GO0 | o0, 000
5, Donations (please list)
6. Interest Earned Gq9. 10 (OO0 (20
7 Miscellaneous Income
TOTALREVENUE | 80 Epo | 79 50| 2, 350
(add up items 1-7) i ¥ f
EXPENSES
8. Honourariums/Wages/Benefits
9. Travel Expenses W55 B0 50000 boo. o
10. Professional Development )
1. | Confesonces Concy €5 daq.al| 56,6553 L5000
12. Cleaning & Maintenance 4
13. | Licensing Fees 50,0 50,00 [ZN N
14.__| Office Supplies 50 A60,00 2.50,0)
15. | Utilities (phone, power, etc.) e L0
16. | Rent 36650 10 S0
17. Bank/Accounting Charges 0. ¢ 2080 A0 ¥ O
18. Advertising LY m 50| 5000.00 G0, 00
19. Miscellaneous {7 225 G bt o0 8000,00 9 Opo 0
RN A2 A
20. Capital Purchases (please list)
TOTALEXPENSES | 3] 9 (¢, 30 F agnp | FG K090
{add up lines 8-20) ‘.
NET BALANCE
(subtract Total Expenses | __
from Total Revenuc) q toll ' { ) tg + 2,55 o
Cash on Hand $ é i ? E, ;6 Operating Loans ~ § @
Current Account Balance $ (249 L[, 2.2 Other Loans $
Savings Account Balance S_ & Accounts Payable $
Accounts Receivable $
Inventory to Dec 31,200+  § @
Buildings 3
Furniture/Fixtures $
Land $
Equipment $

*Please submit your organization’s most recent financial statement (based on your organizations legislated
requirements) with the grant application,

12



Municipal District of Greenview #16
Box 1079 Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO

Phone: (780) 524-7600 Fax: (780) 524-
/ /I |\\\ 4307

By signing this application, I/we concur with the following statements:

s The organization applying for the grants is registered with Corporate Registries or under the
Societies Act;

o The grant application is complete and includes all supporting documentation, including most
recent financial statement (based on legislative requirements of our organization), balance
sheet, current bank balances and current year detailed operating budget or completed Form
llA”.

e The grant shall be used for only those purposes for which the application was made;

o If the original grant application or purposes for which the grant requested have been varied by
the M.D. of Greenview Council, the grant will be used for those varied purposes only;

e The organization will provide a written report to the M.D. of Greenview within 90 days of
completion of the grant expenditure providing details of expenses, success of project and
significance to the ratepayers of the municipality; failure to provide such a report will result in
no further grant funding being considered until the final report is filed and grant expenditure
verified;

e The organization agrees to submit to an evaluation of the project related to the grant, and;

o The organization will return any unused portion of the grant funds to the Municipal District of
Greenview #16 or to request approval from the Municipality to use the funds for an optional
project.

Applicant Information:

Name ,7 (’Io 'Q‘\‘C'Q‘\O’\_

Signature

Address % %5{“ Q@(D C) &'/Lcl(\k H \\‘: (nu ‘\1\ A& [OH ’%\{D
Telephone Number #w—léhl g 165 b

Date

Nou. B AH”

13



Pc BCW JANUARY 3 & 6

"Peace Country Begf Congress \— 20l8—,

Lakota Agriplex, Dawson Creek, BC pcbeefcongress.ca

Sponsorship and Trade Booth Commitment

Company Name:
Mailing Address:

Town: Province:
Postal Code: Phone;
Email: Contact Name;

I/we would like to support the 2018 Peace Country Beef Congress

U Platinum Sponsor $7,500 O Gold Sponsor $5,000
O Silver Sponsor $2,500 O Bronze Sponsor $750
L Supporting Sponsor <5750 (Please note contribution)
I/we will be attending the trade fair and require booth space
 10'X 10’ Booth $472.50 ([ 10’ X 20’ Booth $787.50
O 10 X 30" Booth $1155.00 ([ Outside Space $262.50
O 5 X5 Home Businesses $105

Sponsorship Deadline November 28, 2017

Please mail Sponsorship & Trade Booth Commitments to:
Liz Gustafson, Congress Coordinator
#20, 1405 - 102 Avenue, Dawson Creek, BC V1G 2E1
Or email to pcbeefcongress@gmail.com

www. pcbeefcongress.ca




JANURRY 5§ 6
— 08—

"Peace Cowntry Beof Congress

Lakota Agriplex, Dawson Creek, BC pcbeefcongress.ca

I/we wish to use my Sponsorship Commitment to Sponsor the
following Class or Event: (Please indicate top 3 choices)

01 overall Pen of 3 Commercial Heifers  Judges

U sr Pen of 3 Commercial Heifers 0 Banquet Entertainment
L1 Jr Pen of 3 Commercial Heifers [ Exhibitor’s Lunch

U] UFAYouth/4-H Show (1 Workshop Speaker

(1 Purebred Heifer Pen U Banquet

U Purebred Bull Pen U Other

0 open Steer Class

(1 Pen of 2, Two Year Old Bulls
U single Open Heifer

Q1 cattleman’s Choice

(L Jackpot Class

Please contact Liz Gustafson, Coordinator, with any questions.

Sponsorship Deadline November 28, 2017

Please mail Sponsorship & Trade Booth Commitments to:
Liz Gustafson, Congress Coordinator
#20, 1405 - 102 Avenue, Dawson Creek, BC V1G 2E1
Or email to pcbeefcongress@gmail.com

www. pcbeefcongress.ca




Dawson Creek, BC

JANUARY 5TH & 6TH, 2018

————— LAKOTA AGRIPLEX ———

7

Sponsorship & Trade Booth Information Package
Connect with us!

L f facebook.com/peacecountrybeefcongress 8 4 @PCBeefCongress

www. pcbeefcongress.ca




JANUARY 5 6 6
= 01§ =

Dear Potential Sponsor,

The Peace Country Beef Congress Board and organizers are pleased to
officially invite you to be a part of the 20th Annual Peace Country Beef
Congress, the premier event for the Peace Country beef industry.

The Peace Country Beef Promotional Society has been organizing the
successful Peace Country Beef Congress since 1998. This is our 20th year
and we are excited to make it more eventful and with more cattle than
ever before. The Peace Country Beef Congress Board of Directors invites
all local agriculture industry and producers be part of the 2018 show.

The cattle industry is an economic pillar across the north and the Peace
Country Beef Congress is a cornerstone event bringing industry members
together to showcase livestock and products available to Peace Country
producers. The committee strives to bring together all facets of the
agriculture industry to put on a show and event that meets the marketing
needs of beef producers and local agribusiness.

Please find the Sponsorship and Trade Show package for the 20th annual
Peace Country Beef Congress enclosed. We are happy to be returning
to the Lakota Agriplex in Dawson Creek, BC on January 5 & 6, 2018. The
sponsorship package is flexible and we are committed to ensuring that our
Sponsors and Exhibitors are able to take part in this high value event in the
way that best suits their needs.

After reviewing the Sponsorship and Trade Show package, please respond
as soon as possible with your commitment to the 20th Annual Peace
Country Beef Congress. If you have any questions please contact the event
coordinator, Liz Gustafson, at pcbeefcongress@gmail.com or 780-264-
2656.

We look forward to working with you to help create the 2018 Peace
Country Beef Congress!

Sincerely,
The 2018 Peace Country Beef Congress Board of Directors

LAKOTA AGRIPLEX, DAWSON CREEK | www.pcbeefcongress.ca




JANUARY 5 6 6
== 01§ =

PLATINUM SPONSOR

MEDIA

+  Acknowledgement as a Platinum Sponsor in all newspaper, radio, print and
web advertisements

*  Recognition as a Platinum Sponsor on PCBC website and social media

PROGRAM

Acknowledgement as a Platinum Sponsor on all posters, prize lists, and in the
event brochure (prime positioning).

SIGNAGE

«  Signage in all winner's circle photos (approx 3' x 6')

»  Choice of sponsoring the feature class:
Pen of 3 commercial Heifers or the Banquet

*  Pen of 3 Commercial Heifer Class Sponsor:
representative invited to present champion prizes in the classes sponsored
and appear in champion photos with prime signage in the show ring.

«  Banquet Sponsor: prime signage & other promotional opportunities
available

« Identification on top of sponsorship board at event

ANNOUNCEMENTS
Announced as Platinum Sponsor in the show ring during the event, highlighted
during the heifer show and the Banquet

OTHER COURTESIES
Fifteen tickets to the Banquet

§7,500

LAKOTA AGRIPLEX, DAWSON CREEK | www. pcbeefcongress.ca




JANURRY 3 & 6
=018 ==

GOLD SPONSOR

MEDIA

+  Acknowledgement as a Gold Sponsor in all newspaper, radio, print and web
advertisements

+  Recognition as a Gold Sponsor on PCBC website and social media

PROGRAM
Acknowledgement as a Gold Sponsor on all posters, prize lists, and in the event
brochure (prime positioning).

SIGNAGE

«  Signage in all winner's circle photos (approx 3’ x 6') and representative
invited to present champion prizes in the classes sponsored and appear in
champion photos

. Identification on sponsor board at the show

ANNOUNCEMENTS
Announced as Gold Sponsor in the show ring during the show

OTHER COURTESIES
Ten tickets to the Banquet

§5,000

LAKOTA AGRIPLEX, DAWSON CREEK | www. pcbeefcongress.ca




Pc BC? [iJHNUHRY 566

— 2=
"Peace Cowtry Beef Congress '
SILVER SPONSOR

MEDIA

«  Acknowledgement as a Silver Sponsor in all newspaper, radio, print and web
advertisements

. Recognition as a Silver Sponsor on PCBC website and social media

PROGRAM
Acknowledgement as a Silver Sponsor on all posters, prize lists, and in the event
brochure (prime positioning).

SIGNAGE

«  Signage in all winner's circle photos (approx 2’ x 3') and representative
invited to present champion prizes in the classes sponsored and appear in
champion photos

« Identification on sponsor board at the show

ANNOUNCEMENTS
Announced as Silver Sponsor in the show ring during the show

OTHER COURTESIES
Five tickets to the Banquet

52,500

LAKOTA AGRIPLEX, DAWSON CREEK |  www:. pcbeefcongress.ca




JANURARY 3 & 6
— 18 —

BRONZE SPONSOR

MEDIA

+  Acknowledgement as a Bronze Sponsor in all newspaper, radio, print and
web advertisements

«  Recognition as a Bronze Sponsor on PCBC website and social media

PROGRAM
Acknowledgement as a Bronze Sponsor on all posters, prize lists, and in the event
brochure (prime positioning).

SIGNAGE

«  Signage or banner display at the show

+ Identification on sponsor board at the show
Class Sponsor (dependent on availability)

ANNOUNCEMENTS
Announced as Bronze Sponsor in the show ring during sponsored class

OTHER COURTESIES
Two tickets to the Banquet

§750

LAKOTA AGRIPLEX, DAWSON CREEK |  www. pcbeefcongress.ca




Pc BC? (JHNUHRY 266

— 2018 =
"Peace Country Begf Congress '
SUPPORTING SPONSOR

We welcome any and all sponsorship opportunities.
Please let us know what you would like to contribute and we will apply
your sponsorship to a specific aspect of the show, such as:

«  Facility rental
«  Shavings for stalls
«  Master of Ceremonies

e  Giftinkind
« Silent auction item is also welcomed
. etc.

Signage is welcome with any sponsorship

Sponsors will be recognized on sponsor board at the show

<§750

Sponsorship Deadline November 28, 2017

Please mail Sponsorship & Trade Booth Commitments to:
Liz Gustafson, Congress Coordinator
#20, 1405 - 102 Avenue, Dawson Creek, BC V1G 2E1
Or email to pcheefcongress@gmail.com

LAKOTA AGRIPLEX, DAWSON CREEK | ' www. pcbeefcongress.ca




Trade Show

We have indoor and outdoor space available
to help meet your marketing needs.

New! 5'x5’ $105 - Home Businesses
10'x10’ $472.50

10’x20’ $787.50

10’x30’ $1155.00

Outside space $262.50

Each booth comes with lunch and two tickets to our
banquet so that you can relax with the exhibitors and
sponsors while enjoying our delicious Peace Country beef.

s O G S G O T T T N T e D

PCBCHF | 1uaNK YOU FOR

JanuAry 5TH 6 6TH, 2018 || YOUR SUPPORT!

LAKOTA AGRIPLEX Dawson Creek, BC



PEACE REGION BEEF PROMOTIONAL SOCIETY

Balance Sheet As at 03/31/117

ASSET

Current Assets
Savings Bank Account
Chequing Bank Account
Total Cash
Investments
Accounts Receivable
Advances & Loans
Total Receivable

Total Current Assets

Capital Assets
Leasehold Improvements
Office Furniture & Equipment
Accum. Amort. -Furn. & Equip.
Net - Furniture & Equipment
Vehicle
Accum. Amort. -Vehicle
Net - Vehicle
Building
Accum. Amort. -Building
Net - Building
Land

Total Capital Assets

Other Non-Current Assets
Computer Software
Goodwill
Incorporation Cost

Total Other Non-Current Ass...

TOTAL ASSET

LIABILITY

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Bank Loan - Current Portion
Bank Advances
Corporate Taxes payable
Vacation payable
El Payable
CPP Payable
Federal Income Tax Payable
Total Receiver General
WCB Payable
GSTMHST Charged on Sales
GST/HST Paid on Purchases
GSTMHST Adjustments
ITC Adjustments

Printed On: 08M3/17

0.00
12,936.22

12,935.22

15,186.90
0.00
0.00

0.00

28,122.12

0.00
8,544.00
-1,709.00

6,835.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

§,835.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

34,967.12

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
2,652.32
-5,003.88
0.00
0.00

24

Page 1



Page 2
PEACE REGION BEEF PROMOTIONAL SOCIETY

Balance Sheet As at 03/31/17

GST/HST Owing (Refund) -2,351.56
Prepaid Sales/Deposits 0.00
Total Current Liabllitles -2,351.56

Long Term Liabilitles

Bank Loans 0.00
Mortgage Payable 0.00
Loans from Shareholders 0.00
Total Long Term Liabtlities 0.00
TOTAL LIABILITY -2,351.56
EQUITY
Share Capital
Common Shares .00
Preferred Shares 0.00
Total Share Capital 0.00

Retained Earnings

Retained Earnings - Previous Y... 38,228.38
Current Earnings -919.70
Total Retalned Earnings 37,308.68
TOTAL EQUITY 37,308.68

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 34,957.12

Printed On: 09/13/17

25



PEACE REGION BEEF PROMOTIONAL SOCIETY
Income Statement 04/01/16 to 03/31/17

REVENUE

Sales Revenue
Sales
Interest Earned
Banquet Ticket Sales
Beef Steaks Income
Entery Fees
Memberships
Sponsorship
Raffle Income
Trade Booths
Stall Fees
Silent Auction
Goverment Rebates

Net Sales

TOTAL REVENUE
EXPENSE

PURCHASES
Purchases

TOTAL PURCHASES

Payroll Expenses
Wages & Salaries
El Expense
CPP Expense
WCB Expense

User-Defined Expense 1 Expen...
User-Defined Expense 2 Expen...
User-Defined Expense 3 Expen...
User-Defined Expense 4 Expen...
User-Defined Expense 5 Expen...

Employee Benefits

Total Payroll Expense

General & Administrative Exp...

Accounting & Legal
Advertising & Promotions
Banquet Expense

Beef Steak Expense
Buisness Fee & License
Coodinator Expense
Congress Expense
Director Expense
Amortization Expense
Judges & Speaker Expense
Insurance

Interest & Bank Charges
Meetings

Printed On: 09/13/17

0.00
99.70
322.50
0.00
10,250.00
0.00
60,419.00
0.00
9,496.90
0.00

0.00

0.00

80,588.10

80,588.10

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

1,850.00
4,440.50
13,296.75
2,901.78
0.00
8,306.75
39,429.91
0.00
1,709.00
278.64
705.00
30.80
327.97

26

Page 1



PEACE REGION BEEF PROMOTIONAL SOCIETY
Income Statement 04/01/16 to 03/31/117

Qffice Supplies

Prizes

Prize- Payout
Equipment Storage
Rent

Repair & Maintenance
Security

Supplies

Telephone
Tradeshow Expense
Travel & Entertainment
Utilities

Total General & Admin. Expe...

TOTAL EXPENSE

NET INCOME

Printed On: 09/13M7

118.50
1,189.70
6,167.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
300.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
455.50
0.00

81,507.80

81,507.80

-910.70

27

Page 2



Teresa Marin

M

From: Teresa Marin

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 9:28 AM

To: Quentin Bochar

Cc: Dave Berry; Kristin King

Subject: FW: 4-H 2016/17 Year End

Attachments: 4-H 201617 Year End.pdf; ATTO0001 txt

Tracking: Recipient Delivery
Quentin Bochar Delivered: 10/23/2017 9:28 AM
Dave Berry Delivered: 10/23/2017 9:28 AM
Kristin King Delivered: 10/23/2017 9:28 AM

Good Morning,

Please view the year-end report received from the 4-H Club. | will send you a hard copy via the inter-office mail bag.

Have a good day!
Teresa

----- Original Message-----

From: Hope Kristensen [mailta:hopelight7@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 4:35 PM

To: Teresa Marin <Teresa.Marin®MDGreenview.ab.ca>
Subject: 4-H 2016/17 Year End

28



I 8|qeL

98'920°1$- 00°0$ 000$ 00°G2$- 98" 10v$- 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 05'1€$- 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°102$ 00'0$ 00°0L6'1$- 00°002'1$ I 98'/2v'2$ 00'L0V'1$ slejoL

I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
00°058$- 00°058$- I 00°058$ 59/ J0LISIP AA 82 190
98" 10V$- 9€"L0V$- I 9g'10v$ 9. s,g qoy 82 190
05°'95$- 00°G2$- 05'1€$- I 05'95$ €92 208 BV AA L2 190
00°55$- 00°55$- I 00'55$ 29. uopepunod H-y 92 190
00°G90° 1$- 00°590° 1$- I 00'690°1$ 19/ uoepuUNo} H-i 92 190
00'L0V'1$ 00'102$ 00°002'1$ I 00'L0V'1$ ysodeq 5190

uononJsuj sYIb pud Jeap saljddns 8210 |eluay euaiy |ewsy [1eH I

29



Nov 1, 2016
Date
Nov 2 Deposit $100.00
Nov 21 Deposit $840.00
Nov 3 VV AG 767 $658.88
Totals $940.00 $658.88

$281.12

_Hall - o e e — -
$100.00
$840.00
-$210.00 -$448.88
$940.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$210.00 -$448.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

30



$0.00

$100.00

$840.00

-$658.88

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$281.12

$281.12

31



Dec 1, 2016

Date

Dec 5 VVAG 769 $148.38

Dec 6 Sasha Visser 770 $116.32

Dec 7 Sasha Visser 771 $83.00

Dec 7 Valley Tec 772 $63.00

Dec8 Hope Kristensen 773 $447.00

Dec 13 Deposit $270.00

Dec 15 Town of VV 774 $52.50

Dec 21 Deposits $612.50

Totals $882.50 $910.20
-$27.70

_I-|a|| - o e e —— -
-$52.50 -$70.88
-$83.00
-$63.00
-$447.00
$270.00
-52.50
$200.00 $412.50
$200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $682.50 -$447.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$105.00 -$70.88 -$146.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

32



$0.00

-$25.00

-$148.38

-$116.32

-$116.32

-$83.00

-$63.00

-$447.00

$270.00

-$52.50

$612.50

-$25.00

-$116.32

$0.00

-$27.70

-$27.70

33



Jan 1, 2017

Date

Jan 2 4-H Alberta 775 $110.00
Fniindatinn

Jan 2 VV District 4-H 776 $85.00
covineil

Jan 12 Deposit $374.84

Jan 18 VV AG 777 $52.50

Totals $374.84 $247.50

$127.34

_I-|a|| - o e e —— -
-$110.00
-$85.00
$314.84 $60.00
-$52.50
$314.84 -$195.00 $0.00 $60.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$52.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

34



$0.00

-$110.00

-$85.00

$374.84

-$52.50

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$127.34

$127.34

35



Feb 1, 2017

Date

Feb 2 Green valley 778 $101.38
vantiirec

Feb 8 Green valley 779 $68.22
\/entuirea

Feb 10 Hope Kristensen 780 $62.97

Feb 27 VV AG 781 $203.13
Pembina cheque $7,501.99
trancfer

Feb 10 Fee stop payment $20.00

Totals $7,501.99 $455.70

$7,046.29

_I-|a|| - o e e —— -
-$101.38
-$68.22
-$62.97
-$131.25 -$71.88
$7,501.99
-$20.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,501.99 -$169.60 -$131.25 -$71.88 -$82.97 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

36



$0.00

-$101.38

-$68.22

-$62.97

-$203.13

$7,501.99

-$20.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$7,046.29

$7,046.29

37



Mar 1, 2017

Date

Mar 6 VV AG 782 $404.25

Mar 6 Hope Kristensen 783 $41.30

Mar 20 Deposit $890.00

Mar 29 VV AG 784 $25.00

Mar 19 To instruction acct | 785 $1,795.50

Mar 16 House of Treasures $187.69

Mar 29 VV AG 786 $664.13

Totals $890.00 $3,117.87
-$2,227.87

_I-|a|| - o e e —— -
-$262.50 -$141.75
-$41.30
$90.00 $800.00
-$1,795.50
-$26.25 -$637.88
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90.00 $0.00 $800.00 $0.00 -$288.75 -$779.63 -$41.30 $0.00 -$1,795.50 $0.00

38



$0.00

-$404.25

-$41.30

$890.00

-$25.00

-$25.00

-$1,795.50

-$187.69

-$187.69

-$664.13

-$25.00

-$187.69

$0.00

-$2,227.87

-$2,227.87

39



Apr 1, 2017

Date

Apr 6 Brittney Michels 787 $88.31

Apr 7 Richie Bros Bank draft $4,725.00

Apr 13 Peace Regional 4-H 788 $1,080.00

Couneil

Apr 20 VV Home Hardware 789 $112.81

Apr 25 Town and Country 790 $76.44

Apr 26 Deposit $3,500.00

Apr 7 Bank draft fee $7.50

Aprit E trans $50.00

Apr21 Invest deposit $110.00

Totals $3,660.00 $6,090.06
-$2,430.06

_I-|a|| - o e e —— -
-$88.31
-$4,725.00
-$1,080.00
-$112.81
$3,500.00
-$7.50
$50.00
$110.00
$0.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 -$112.81 $0.00 -$1,118.31 $0.00 $0.00 $102.50 $0.00 $0.00 -$4,725.00

40



$0.00

-$88.31

-$4,725.00

-$1,080.00

-$112.81

-$76.44

-$76.44

$3,500.00

-$7.50

$50.00

$110.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

-$76.44

$0.00

-$2,430.06

-$2,430.06

41



_ o

Arena Rental

Office supplies

Year end gifts

Instruction

May 1, 2017 _
pate L 1
[
May 4 Wild Arc Ventures | 791 $1,754.55 _ -$1,754.55
May 11 Sasha Visser 792 $225.00 _ -$225.00
May 11 The Archery Range |793 $500.00 _ -$500.00
May 11 Hope Kristensen 794 $52.48 _ -$52.48
May 25 VV AG 795 $50.00 _
May 26 Deposit $1,367.70 _ $1,157.70 $210.00
May 8 E trans $100.00 _ $100.00
[
L 1
[
L 1
[
L 1
[
Totals $1,467.70 $2,582.03 _ $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,157.70 $0.00 $210.00 -$400.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$52.48 $0.00 $0.00 -$1,979.55
-$1,114.33 _

42



$0.00

-$1,754.55

-$225.00

-$500.00

-$52.48

-$50.00

-$50.00

$1,367.70

$100.00

-$50.00

$0.00

$0.00

-$1,114.33

-$1,114.33

43



_ o

Arena Rental

Office supplies

Year end gifts

Instruction

un 1. 207 L ]
Jun 23 Deposit $2,300.00 _ $2,300.00
Totals $2,300.00 $0.00 _ $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

44



$0.00

$2,300.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$2,300.00

$2,300.00

45



_ o

Arena Rental

Office supplies

Year end gifts

Instruction

2017 L ]
July 10 VV AG 796 $779.63 _ -$78.75 -$700.88
Totals $0.00 $779.63 _ $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$78.75 -$700.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

46



$0.00

-$779.63

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

-$779.63

-$779.63

47



Aug 1, 2017
Date
Aug 14 Tricia Bryzgorni 797 $28.29
Aug 18 Pro Sport 798 $1,000.00
Totals $0.00 $1,028.29
-$1,028.29

_ o

Arena Rental

Office supplies

Year end gifts

Instruction

-$28.29

-$1,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

-$28.29

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

-$1,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

48



$0.00

-$28.29

-$1,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

-$1,028.29

-$1,028.29

49



Sep 1, 2017

Date

Sept 8 Prosport 799 $1,487.62

Sept 5 Deposit $1,020.00

Sept 11 Hope Kristensen 800 $218.22

Sept 29 Deposit $160.00

Sept 29 Prosport 801 $91.13

Sept 28 VV AG 803 $105.00

Totals $1,180.00 $1,901.97
-$721.97

_ o

Arena Rental

Office supplies

Year end gifts

Trm—— -

-$1,487.62
$1,020.00
-$148.22 -$70.00
$160.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,020.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$148.22 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$1,397.62 $0.00 $0.00

50




$0.00

-$1,487.62

$1,020.00

-$218.22

$160.00

-$91.13

-$91.13

-$105.00

-$105.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

-$196.13

-$721.97

-$721.97

51



01'889%- 02’ L1L5G$ 00°005°€$ 00691 °2$- ¥8'¥59C$
00°0% 00°020°L$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
62'82%- 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
00°0% 00°00€'2$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
00°0% 0L /SL1$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
L8°CLLS- 00°0% 00°005‘€$ 00°0% 00°0%
00°0% 00'06% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
00°0% 00'09% 00°0% 00'S6+$- Y8V LES
00°Lv¥$- 05'289% 00°0% 00°0% 00°002$
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0v6$
00°0% 00°'L0c$ 00°'0$ 00°0.6°}$- 00°002'+$
sasuadxa
Jasiespung Jasiespung sjueln sang d/d/al  soa} uonesnsibay

¥0'86E$

66'661°0c$

/6'106°'L$
62'820°+$
€9'6.L.$
00°0$
£0°285'2$
90°060°'9%
L8 LLL'ES
0,'GSv$
0S°Lv2$
02'016%
88'859%
98'/2v'e$

£0'865°02$

00°08L°+$
00°0%
00°0$
00°00€2$
0L°29%°1$
00'099°c$
00°068$
66°105°L$
¥8'v.€$
05°288%
00°0¥6$
00 LOY‘1$

s|elol

Jaquiaydag
1snbny
Ainp

aunp

Aepy

Iudy
yasep
Arenugag
Arenuep
JaquwiaoeQ
JaquianoN

18qo100

asuadx3g

awoou| #byo

LL/91 pu3 Jesaj
H-v @soy auileid

52



€L'961%- Gy 08€S$- 00°'SC1$- L6'S0L LS- 0S'G6.L°+$- 29°L6€2$- G2 02e$- G9'€0}'C$- G2'998%- €19¢81$- 66°1LLG'8$
€L'961%- 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 29°L6E 1$- 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 22 8r1L$- 00°0%
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°+$- 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 88°00L%- G.'8.%- 00°0% 00°0%
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
00°0% 00°0% 00°05$- GG'6.6'L$- 00°0% 00°0% 8%°2G$- 00°0% 00°0% 00°00%7%- 00°0+2$
00°0% Y¥'92$- 00°0% 00°GeL'v$- 00°0% 00°0% 05201$ 00°0% 00°0% LE'BLL LS 00°0%
00°0% 69°/81%- 00°52$- 00°0% 0S'G6.L°+$- 00°0% 0" +$- €9°6L.%- G/'882%- 00°0% 00°008%
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 1628%- 88 LL$- G2 IELS- 09'691%- 66°10S°L$
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 05°2S$- 00°0% 00°0%
00°0% 2cE9LLS- 00°G2$- 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 009171 $- 88°0.%- 00°'S01$- 00°0% 00°0%
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 88'811$- 00°0+2%- 00°0% 00°0%
00°0% 00°0% 00°62$- 9¢g" LOY$- 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 05" LE$- 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
Bunjueq
BuipuelsinQ Buisipenpy siybi leude) uononasuj sYIb pua Jeap | pue sajddns 20130 |[eluay euaay |eyuay |leH SJUang suoneuoq

53



¥0°'86€$
¥0'86E£$

16°12L$-
62'820°L$-
€9'6..%-
00°00€'2$
eevLL'1$-
90°0€v'2$-
18°/22'2$-
62'970°L$
veL21$
0L',2$-
z1182$
98'920°+$-

s|elol

54



Beginning bank $1971.34
balance
27 -$60.00
28 -$680.00
29 -$1795.50
30 -$60.00
31 -$60.00
32 -$80.00
Deposit $1795.50
Total -$940.00
End balance $1031.34
End bank balance $1031.34




2015/2016 4-H year

Incomes

Disbursements

Registration fees $2,654.84 | D/R/P dues -$2,165.00

Grants $3,500.00 | Fundraiser expenses -$588.10

Fundraisers $5,511.20 | Events -$1,836.13

Donation $8,511.99 | Facility rental -$2,969.90

office supplies -$220.25

Year end awards -$2,397.62

Instruction -$1,795.50

Lights -$125.00

Advertising -$380.45

Capital -$7,105.91

subtotals $20,178.03 -$19,583.86
Outstanding -$91.13
-$105.00

Totals $20,178.03 -$19,674.99

Year end total $503.04
beg bank bal $3,134.80
prev Liabilities $0.00
Expired cheques

Total receipts $20,178.03
total -$19,583.86
Disbursements

total $3,728.97
bank balance $3,901.88
liabilities -$196.13




balance

$3,705.75

-$23.22




Teresa Marin
“

From: Teresa Marin

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 9:23 AM
To: Quentin Bochar

Cc: Dave Berry; Kristin King

Subject: FW: 4-H budget 17/18
Attachments: 4-H budget 1718.pdf; ATTO0001.txt

Good Morning,

Please view the financial reporting provided for the grant received by the 4-H Club. ! will send a hard copy in the
mailbag for your review.

Have a good day!.
Teresa

From: Hope Kristensen [mailto:hopelight7@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 4:36 PM

To: Teresa Marin <Teresa.Marin@®MDGreenview.ab.ca>
Subject: 4-H budget 17/18

58



| a|qeL

_ 0801 04601 SIe10L
siaquuawW 1oj -
‘008 Buiurel; diysiepesn
| slapes] 1o}
. 00S Buwren dysiopee
0001 soD
002 Buisipeapy
001 swbr
.00V splemy .
| 002 sal|ddns aoiyO
ooot Sjusag
005+ uononasy| 00s¢e sjueIS |
| 000e sjejusy Aupioeq | 0009 slasielpund
(51
0ir1 /Bag/aoid ) seng 0ivl s994 uonelsiboy
sasuadxy sawoau| _
196pnq g1/202

59



Municipal District of Greenview #16
Box 1079 Valleyview, AB TGH 3NO

57/1\
Phone: (780) 524-7600 Fax: (780) 524-
IS e (80 247 30
GRANT APPLICATION
Organization Information:
Name of Organization: Pmirit E&S{’- L/”H L\(“? h+ HOCSC ano/ HDUAG/ Clobo
Address of QOrganization: BOX ?Lf st‘ , ? Smo k"f /'}' g TDH 32-0
Contact Name and Phone Number: HOPQ Kf‘i‘ﬁ'l'f"l.SeA 780 -2 "'f‘ 3?6 7
Position of Contact Person: C\enu‘a ’ LC&O&J‘

Pyrpose of organization:
“H i¢ g olvmam:c progeam thal inclyslts variety of paiects. Qur (b His
yeac wll {odus on HoMewandyrp, Conine Obedience A Icky, Archiry + Phofosraphy -
o rves both vibant rum| Cam IS 10f¢ long s Kitlg ;e lvoliXe fU‘OP"“’l""
I’M S ip, ‘nbupesspnal re[m%ns, C(‘ifwcuf 'Hdmklfm o&as,on Mg_g (9@4’"!3.5";"0:'\

S erse

What act are you registered under? 596‘ C’L)‘ 5 /q'C'l- Registration No.

Grant Information:

Total Amount Requested 3500 Qo B

Operating Capital

ProposedPr oject: hQ, Mpnies we @re  (eg '-”51( A w;” be U"aec!‘h

acl ;‘H Rontals Tor Eguine t Cabaine irddrvetion as well
és clv b evendd svih ag monthly muediras + otur Hafnine onPor#wu betes
._{ir%w. also be ysed oc leaderghif ﬂLmim‘ﬁ ofporwn.%es an ahy Claic

Operating costs are the costs of day-to-day operations.
Capital costs are costs more than §2,500, which is not consumed in one year and/or those costs, which
add value to property owned and operated by the organization.

FORM A must be filled out with all grant applications. Fill out FORM B for any capitai requests.

60



" earn +o Jo bY a{oa',-aJ ifenu?ro'\mvti

and Commw\.ﬁl7 Lerue 1N 4
'z Active + social peoglam.

Publ.‘c S(nakﬁ )
T4 15 4 l\eaiﬁ‘q

61



Municipal District of Greenview #16
Box 1079 Valleyview, AB TOH 3N0

A A e AAAF AN
P s o e Phone: (780) 524-7600 Fax: (780) 524-
4307

Additional Information:

Have you previously applied for grant from the M. D. of Greenview?

Yes H No ]:1

List the last two grants your organization has received from the M.D. of Greenview

1. Amount $§ 3500 Year AOLT
Purpose:

2. Amount $ HO0 O Year 2Ol
Purpose:

Have you provided the M.D. of Greenview with a final completion report for grant funds received?

Yes Jz No [ 1

If no, why has the report not been filed?

;nc(UI‘LCJ W-V'H’\ '.'M\fS q,apl-'(w‘-JUV\

please yiew ewails sent  Oct [9 [T -

Have you applied for grant funds from sources other than the M.D. of Greenview?

Yes [] No [t~

Have you received grant funds from sources other than the M.D. of Greenview?

If yes; who, purpose and amount?

Have you performed any other fund raising projects? If yes; what and how much was raised?
Ves we parditipate Tn bt Previncial + M D foadsc Clan vps, MD.
Maclowts, variovs yolyater ¢vents (lourkndirg af VES Gi<la %f‘sw'a,r)',
Saddl¢ Stand waking + saleg. = 4

62



Municipal District of Greenview #16
Box 1079 Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO

e A\ e
Phone: (780) 524-7600 Fax: (780) 524-

— o

4307

By signing this application, l/we concur with the following statements:

» The organization applying for the grants is registered with Corporate Registries or under the
Societies Act,

e The grant application is complete and includes all supporting documentation, including most
recent financial statement (based on legislative requirements of cur organization), balance
sheet, current bank balances and current year detailed operating budget or completed Form
"A”,

s The grant shall be used for only those purposes for which the application was made;

s Ifthe original grant application or purposes for which the grant requested have been varied by
the M.D. of Greenview Council, the grant will be used for those varied purposes only;

¢ The organization will provide a written report to the M.D. of Greenview within 90 days of
completion of the grant expenditure providing details of expenses, success of project and
significance to the ratepayers of the municipality; failure to provide such a report will result in
no further grant funding being considered until the final report is filed and grant expenditure
verified,;

» The organization agrees to submit to an evaluation of the project related to the grant, and;

» The organization will return any unused portion of the grant funds to the Municipal District of
Greenview #16 or to request approval from the Municipality to use the funds for an optional
project.

Applicant Information:

Name: “QPQ Kr:‘b‘ltné_am
Signature: %ﬂj %m

Address: B‘O')(' ql/ | L ;H"f SVVLD k;/ M \!—OH 320
Telephone Number: -730 -Sa"{’ 8?6 ] eall _)870 "50‘)\" ""/O L’g hor~t -

Got 19)8017

63



Municipal District of Greenview #16
i Box 1079 Valleyview, AB TOH 3N0
Phone: (780) 524-7600 Fax: (780) 524-

((// / I\ g 4307

GRANT APPLICATION
Organization Information:
Name of Organization: Valleyview & District 4-H Council
Address of Organization: Box 1967, Valleyview AB., TOH 3NO
Contact Name and Phone Number: Jackie Cuthbertson
Position of Contact Person: Treasurer

Purpose of organization:
Enabling the youth of our community and surrounding areas to participate in 4-H and develope a set of skills that

will assist them now and in their future, to succeed as participating members of our community.

What act are you registered under? Registration No.

Grant Information:

Total Amount Requested $ 1500.00

Operating Capital

Proposed Project: 2017-2018 Achievement Day.

The date has been set for June 4, 2018.

Operating costs are the costs of day-to-day operations.
Capital costs are costs more than $2,500, which is not consumed in one year and/or those costs, which
add value to property owned and operated by the organization.

FORM A must be filled out with all grant applications. Fill out FORM B for any capital requests,

64



Municipal District of Greenview #16
Box 1079 Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO
Phone: (780) 524-7600 Fax: (780) 524-
4307

Additional Information:
Have you previously applied for grant from the M. D. of Greenview?

Yes No []

List the last two grants your organization has received from the M.D, of Greenview
I. Amount $1000.00 Year 2017

Purpose: Assist in the promolion and presentation of Achievement Day.

2. Amount $1000.00 Year 2015

Purpose: Assist in the promotion and presentation of Achievement Day.

Have you provided the M.D. of Greenview with a final completion report for grant funds received?

Yes [V] No [T

If no, why has the report not been filed?

Have you applied for grant funds from sources other than the M.D. of Greenview?
Ye [] No [,
Have you received grant funds from sources other than the M.D. of Greenview?

If yes; who, purpose and amount?
Typically the District wilt apply to the Alberta 4-H Foundation for funding to facilitate clinics and the District

Communications event, Unfortunately the Foundation has made it clear to our District that they will no

lenger be able to commit to these type of events due to their own budget constrains.

Have you performed any other fund raising projects? If yes; what and how much was raised?
Each club within the District contributes funds to the District based on their membership numbers. These

funds are very minimal and do not typical cover the expenses of the District relative to the events the District

undertakes to provide for the Members.

65



Municipal District of Greenview #16
Box 1079 Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO

T AN o
Phone: (780) 524-7600 Fax: (780) 524-
771N 4307

By signing this application, /'we concur with the following statements:

*  The organization applying for the grants is registered with Corporate Registries or under the
Societies Act;

»  The grant application is complete and includes all supporting documentation, including most
recent financial statement (based on legislative requirements of our organization), balance
sheet, current bank balances and current year detailed operating budget or completed Form
The grant shall be used for only those purposes for which the application was made;

If the original grant application or purposes for which the grant requested have been varied by
the M.D. of Greenview Council, the grant will be used for those varied purposes only;

»  The organization will provide a written report to the M.D. of Greenview within 90 days of
completion of the grant expenditure providing details of expenses, success of praject and
significance to the ratepayers of the municipality; failure to provide such a report will resuit in
no further grant funding being considered until the final report is filed and grant expenditure
verified;

The organization agrees to submit to an evaluation of the project related to the grant, and;

The organization will return any unused portion of the grant funds to the Municipal District of
Greenview #16 or to request approval from the Municipality to use the funds for an optional
project.

Applicant Information:

Name: Jackie Cuthbertson
Signature:
Address: Bo% 1967, Valleyview AB., TOH 3NO

Telephone Number: 780-837-4833

Date: Oclober 1st, 2017

66



VALLEYVIEW & DISTRICT 4-H COUNCIL
FINANCIAL STATEMENT
OCTOBER 20, 2016- OCTOBER 23, 2017

PREPARED BY Jackie Cuthbertson
District Treasurer

REVIEWED BY Lisa Dorscheid
Assistant General Leader Da-She-Be

Presented and Adopted by Valleyview & District 4-H Council
October 23, 2017.

67



Valleyview & District 4-H Council -
Financial Statement 2016/2017

Opening Balance October 20, 2016 $3,835.48
INCOME
District

Provincial Grants- programming $0.00

Provincial Grants- nonspecific $0.00

District Dues ($10.00 * 53) $530.00

Regional Dues ($32.50 * 53) $1722.50

Miscellaneous $125.00

Bank Interest $3.78

$2381.28

Public Speaking

Public Speaking Sponsors {$50 * 5) $250.00

Ag. Society Plaque $166.90

Provincial Grant $877.85

$1294.75

Beef Achievement Day

MD Grant $1000.00

Awards Sponsors $1550.00

4-H Supber Sponsors/ AFSC $1300.00

Thank-you Banners $99.00

{(WR $88:00-£5S $11:00)-
Decorating Donation $225.00

(WR $125.00, LSS $ 100.00)

68



Buyers Gifts $270.00
{WR $120.00, DSB $105.00, LSS $45.00)

Steers ($25 * 15) $375.00
Steers $63909.70
$68728.70
Scholarship Funds
Scholarship Fundraiser $609.00
Scotia Bank $232.15
Da-She-Be Donation $2000.00
$2841,15

TOTAL Funds Generated $ 75, 245.88

69



EXPENSES

District
Regional Dues ($32.50 * 53) $1722.50
Weigh-In (arena rentat) $157.50
Centennial Bale Tarp $650.00
Newspaper- Scholarships $74.03
Fun Day ($110.27/ 2016, $273.15/2017)  $383.46
Clinic $262.50
2015/16 Grant Sharing Expenses $518.56
$3768.55
Public Speaking
Supper $154.33
Newspaper $88.73
Awards & Expenses $492.18
Engraving $163.80
Ag Society Plaque $166.90
$1065.94
Beef Achievement Day
Lis $24.94
Photographer {Banner pics) $75.00
H&M Meats $510.98
Supper $90.00
Copying Buyers pamphlets $40.00
. Volunteer Lunches $48.62
Decorating Expense $435.38
Shavings $196.88
Newspaper Advertising $113.40

70



Arena Rental $525.00
Achievement Day Awards $2422.52
Buyers Gifts & Volunteer Gifts $676.91
Lights $30.00
Steers $63909.70
$69,099.33
Scholarship Fund
Fundraiser Expenses $272.43
$272.43
TOTAL EXPENSES $74, 206.25
Diffefence $1039.63
Closing Batance October 23, 2017 $4875.11

Treasurer: Jackie Cuthbertson

71



Addendum

Please Note that as of October 25, 2017 the general operating account of the Valleyview &
District 4-H Council owes the Valleyview & District 4-H Council Scholarship Fund
$ 2568.72. These were funds collected during the 2016-17 operating year and have yet
to be moved to the Scholarship fund held in trust by the Provincial 4-H governing body.

Treasurer: Jackie Cuthbertsen

72



Valleyview & District 4-H Council
Proposed Budget

2017/2018
INCOME
District
District Dues ($10 * 45) $450.00
Regional Dues (District no longer collects these) S0
Regional Dues Refund $0
Provincial Grants- Legacy Fund S0
Provincial Grants- programming 50
$450.00
Public Speaking
Public Speaking Sponsors ($50 *6) $300.00
Provincial Grant $600.00
$500.00
Beef
MD Grant $1500.00
Steers {$25 * 18) $450.00
Awards {550 * 35) $1750.00
4-H Sponsors $1300.00
Ag Society Flyers* $300.00
Additicnal Funding $150.00
$5450.00
$6800.0

TOTAL Generated Funds

73



EXPENSES

Difference

74

District
Fun Day $250.00
Admin. & Misc $50.00
District Clinic- $300.00
Arena Rent {mtgs & Clinics) $350.00
$950.00
Public Speaking
Rent $100.00
Awards (550 * 6) $300.00
Thank-you’s { 515 *12) $180.00
Engraving $75.00
Misc. Supplies $245.00
$900.00
Beef
Arena Rent $525.00
4-H Supper $1000.00
Awards $2000.00
Thank-you's (515 *20) $300.00-
Engraving $75.00
Brand Inspector 525.00
Judges Mileage $250.00
Advertising $400.00
Ag Society Flyers $300.00
Misc $75.00
$4950.00
TOTAL EXPENSES $6800.00

$0.00



Municipsl Dastrict of Gresnview #16
Box 1079 Valleyview, AB TOH INO
Phone: (TR0} 524.7600

GRANT APPLICATION
Organization Information:
Name of Organization: L T T e T N R S St AT 1
Address of Organization: S AR D R R SRR TG R kR Y
Contact Name and Phone Number: Randi Seely AR S N IR et Y

Position of Contact Person:

Purpose of orgamzation:

General leader

To enhance the lives of kids in the Little Smoky area

What act are you registered under?

Grant Information:

Total Amount Requested

Registration No.

$6125 $3491

()pcratmg Capital

Proposed Project: We are operating 6 projects this year Horse, Beef, Archery, Poultry,

Cooking and photography.

We are looking for attached list of equiptment and operating costs to keep the club running at

a low cost to parents as we all know the econommy right now in alberta is at a low and the cos

of day to day living are rising.

Operating costs are the costs of day-to-day operations.
Capital costs are costs more than $2,500, which is not consumed in one year and/or those costs, which

add value to property owned and operated by the organization.

FORM A must be filled out with all grant applications. Fill out FORM B for any capital requests,

75



Municipal District of Greenview #16
Box 1079 Valleyview, AB TOH 3N0O
Phone: (780) 524-7600

Additional Information:

Have you previously applied for grant from the M. D. of Greenview?

Yes No [ ]

List the last two grants your organization has received from the M.D. of Greenview

1. Amount $5000 Year 2016

Purpose: capital equiptment, daily running of club, awards

2. Amount $3000 Year 2017

Purpose: Capital equiptment, daily running of club and awards

Have you provided the M.D. of Greenview with a final completion report for grant funds received?

Yes - [ No [v]

If no, why has the report not been filed?
had trouble getting infomation back from the treasure, it is now in my posession so it can be

completed
Have you applied for grant funds from sources other than the M.D. of Greenview?

Yes [ ] No [&Z]

Have you received grant funds from sources other than the M.D. of Greenview?

If yes; who, purpose and amount?
we recieved a cash donation of $7000 which we used to enhance the knowledge for our leader:

and senior members and have a small amount left.

Have you performed any other fund raising projects? If yes: what and how much was raised?
Yes provincial highway clean up $1400

MD landfile clean up $2000

76



Municipal District of Greenview #16
Box 1079 Valleyview, AB TOH 3N0
Phone: (780) 524-7600

By signing this application, 1/we concur with the following statements:

The organization applying for the grants is registered with Corporate Registries or under the
Societies Act;

The grant application is complete and includes all supporting documentation, including most
recent financial statement (based on legislative requirements of our organization), balance
sheet, current bank balances and current year detailed operating budget or completed Form
"Aﬂ‘

The grant shall be used for only those purposes for which the application was made:

If the original grant application or purposes for which the grant requested have been varied by
the M.D. of Greenview Council, the grant will be used for those varied purposes only;

The organization will provide a written report to the M.D. of Greenview within 90 days of
completion of the grant expenditure providing details of expenses, success of project and
significance to the ratepayers of the municipality: failure to provide such a report will result in
no further grant funding being considered until the final report is filed and grant expenditure
verified;

The organization agrees to submit to an evaluation of the project related to the grant, and:

The organization will return any unused portion of the grant funds to the Municipal District of
Greenview #16 or to request approval from the Municipality to use the funds for an optional
project.

Applicant Information:

Name: Randi Seely

Signature: 2 M
Address: Box 93 Little Smoky, Ad TOH 3Z0
Telephone Number: 780-524-7725

Date: Jan 10/2018

77




'uA'|'_‘ !

WA

*Please submit your organization’s most recent financial statement (based on your organizations legislated

requirements) with the grant application.

78

Current Year Next Year
" |_Estimates 20 | Proposal 20
2. { Memberships 120 120
3.} Other income (please list)
4| Grams (please Tist)
MD Grant $3000
- Danations (please list)
Pembina $7000
6| Interest Earned
T Miscellaneous Income
TOTAL REVENUE
(add up items 1-7)
EXPENSES =
8. Honourariums/Wages/Benefits 5575
9. Travel Expenses
10. Profissional Development
11. | Conferences $4000
12. | Clesning & Maintenance
13. | Licensing Fees
14. | Office Supplies $300
15. | Utilities (phone, power, etc.)
16. | Remt $3225
17. Bauk/Accounting Charges
18. | Advertising
19. Miscellaneous
20. | Capital Purchases (please list)
Grooming stall $700
TOTAL EXPENSES $8800
(add up lines 8-20)
NET BALANCE $10000
(subtract Total Expenscs
from Total Revenue)
Cash on Hand s Operating Loans
Current Account Balance $$3000- " "7 Other Loans
Savings Account Balance 3 ST7G8 1 Accounts Payable §
Accounts Receivable s
Inventory to Dec 31,20 $
Buildings )
Furniture/Fixtures S
Land S
Equipment $




APPLICATION FOR GRANT
FORM B - CAPITAL

Purpose for Grant (please provide full description and detailed project budget);

We would like to keep the operating costs to the familes at a minimum with the econommy

in the state it is in. We would like to make the projects be an attainable and educational

resource to the kids. There is an attached list of expenses and desired capital equiptment

to make these projects preform to their full capacity.

Estimated Completion Date:

Quotes for Project (minimum of three quotes if available. Attach additional quotes if required):

1.

Amount §

[}

Amount $

Amount §

*Please submil your organization’s most recent financial statement (based on your organizations legislated
requirements) with the grant application.

79



Little Smoky Spurs Desired Equiptment

Rodeo Project Equiptment Units
Roping Dumbies
Pop Up Barrels

Packing Project Equiptment
Packing ropes

Pack Scale

Pannier Pack System

Beef Project Equiptment
Blow Dryer

Clippers

Squeeze

- 5

S
W N n

(S S Y

Price
S 49,95
S 180.00

29.95
50.95
349.95

S 499.00
S 392.00
$ 1,700.00

80

Total
S 199.80
S 180.00

W

119.80
50.95
349.95

N

S 499.00
$ 392.00
$ 1,700.00
$ 3,491.50



—————INS——

SUBJECT: 2018 Farm to Market Conference Sponsorship

SUBMISSION TO:  AGRICULTURAL SERVICES BOARD REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: January 24, 2018 CAO: MANAGER: QFB
DEPARTMENT: AGRICULTURE GM: PRESENTER: QFB

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION: That the Agricultural Service Board recommend to Council to approve a grant in the amount of
$1000 to support a Gold Level sponsorship, with funds to come from the 2018 Agricultural Operational
Budget.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:

Greenview has been invited to become a sponsor of the 2018 Farm to Market Conference. The 2018 Farm to
Market Conference is hosted in partnership by the Alberta Farm Fresh Producers Association and the Alberta
Farmers’ Market Association.

The Alberta Farmers’ Market Association (AFMA) fosters partnerships to stimulate farmers’ market initiatives;
works collaboratively to assess, develop and implement policies and guidelines that will strengthen the quality of
farmers’ markets in Alberta; provides support to our member markets, vendors, managers, boards and sponsors
through advocacy, education, promotion and innovation.

The Alberta Farm Fresh Producers Association (AFFPA) is dedicated to supporting the production of farm direct
market vegetable crops, berry and fruit crops, bedding plants, perennials, herbs, flowers, meats, poultry, eggs and
other specialty items in Alberta.

Sponsorship amounts suggested are as follows: Platinum Sponsor $ 1,500.00, Gold Sponsor $ 1,000.00, Silver
Sponsor $ 500.00 or Bronze Sponsor $ 200.00.

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. This is a provincial conference being hosted in Olds, AB that Greenview has an opportunity to show
support for the organizations involved and the event.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion.

81



ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:
Alternative #1: The Agricultural Service Board could choose to recommend a support level, any of the listed
support levels, or none at all.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
Direct Costs: Funding of $1000.00 to come from the 2018 Agriculture Operational Budget
Ongoing / Future Costs: N/A.

STAFFING IMPLICATION:
There are no staffing implications to the recommended motion.

PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL:

Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.

Using that framework outline the proposed level of public engagement associated with the recommended
action.

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
Inform

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL

Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions.

PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

Inform - We will keep you informed.

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS:
If the motion is approved, then the Alberta Farm Fresh Producers Association will be notified of the decision.
ATTACHMENT(S):

e 2018 Farm to Market Conference Sponsorship letter and information package

82



ALBERTA
FARMERS'

Albert MAREKET
Farm Eresh ASsociATn

Producers Association

AFFPA AFMA

Box 20, Site 3, RR 1 PO Box 69071

Okotoks, AB 13040 - 137 Avenue
T1S 1A1 Edmonton, AB T5L 5E3
Date, 2017

MD Greenview

Box 1079

Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO
780-524-7600
guentin.bochar@mdgreenview.ab.ca

Dear Quentin Bochar:

The Alberta Farm Fresh Producers Association (AFFPA) started in 1985 with its
original incorporation as Alberta Market Gardeners Association. We are a
membership-driven non-profit organization representing the interests of farm
direct market growers. Our mission is “Bringing fresh, healthy, local food and farm
experiences to Alberta Communities by connecting local farms and local people.”
Please visit our website at www.albertafarmfresh.com for more information about
our organization.

The Alberta Farmers’ Market Association (AFMA) is also a membership-driven, non-
profit organization representing the interests of member markets, vendors,
sponsors and other supportive organizations through advocacy, education,
promotion and innovation. Please visit our website at www.albertamarkets.com

Our two organizations have many things in common and are partnering up for again
for a second year to present the “2018 Farm to Market Conference”. Our grant
money for was eliminated this year so our need is greater this year to cover speaker
costs and expenses.

On behalf of the Alberta Farm Fresh Producers Association (AFFPA) and the Alberta
Farmers’ Market Association (AFMA), we are looking for sponsorship for this
exciting conference to be held February 22 and 23, 2018 at the Pomeroy Inn &
Suites in Olds, Alberta.

83


mailto:quentin.bochar@mdgreenview.ab.ca
http://www.albertafarmfresh.com/
http://www.albertamarkets.com/

Sponsors will be recognized during the event, in the registration package, and in our
newsletter and social media feeds.

Attached is a form to fill in for your contribution amount. We thank you in advance
for your consideration.

Sincerely,

[ Jq C‘\'__w :
Conny Kappler P.Ag. Kathy Leskow
Executive Director Conference Chair
AFFPA AFMA
Box 20, Site 3, RR 1 PO Box 69071
Okotoks, AB 13040 - 137 Avenue
T1S 1A1 Edmonton, AB

T5L 5E3

84



ALBERTA

Albefta 2018 Farm to Market Conference ;E}:ﬁ%
Farm Fre_s_h Sponsorship Form —
Producers Association s

Held in partnership with Alberta Farm Fresh Producers Association &
Alberta Farmers’ Market Association
At the Pomeroy Inn & Suites — February 22 & 23, 2018

Company Name:

Contact Name:

Address:

Phone:

Email address:

Sponsorship options:
Please select the a sponsorship level

O Bronze $200.00
O Silver $500.00
[ Gold $1000.00
O Platinum $1500.00

Payment Options:

Please make cheques payable to AFFPA and mail along with this form to:
AFFPA, Box 20, Site 3, RR 1 Okotoks, AB T1S 1A1
Or pay by e-transfer to Krista@albertafarmfresh.com

85


mailto:Krista@albertafarmfresh.com

Alberta

Farm Fresh

Producers Association

Exhibitor and Sponsor Registration
2018 Farm to Market Conference

held in partnership by Alberta Farm Fresh Producers Association

& Alberta Farmers’ Market Association

February 22 & 23, 2018, Pomeroy Inn & Suites, Olds, AB
Exhibitor Registration Deadline: January 31, 2018

Business Name:

Contact Name:

Address:

Phone:

Email address:

Corporate Partnership Options:
Please select the package you are registering for below.

O

AFFPA or AFMA Member
Tradeshow & General Event Sponsor $S550

AFFPA or AFMA Member
Tradeshow Only: $400

Non Member
Tradeshow & General Event Sponsor: $650

O
O
O

Non Member
Tradeshow Only: $500

All Exhibitor Tradeshow Registration includes a booth space, with one table, table skirting, two
chairs, and conference registration for one attendee. Additional attendees can register for

$190.

O

Add additional attendee
$190

86




Those who purchase tradeshow combined with sponsorship will be recognized
throughout the conference for their important contribution to making our event
a success.

Additional sponsorship opportunities are available and those are available in
the next form. Those who sponsor at a bronze, silver, gold or platinum level will
be recognized as the major sponsor of the conference, during the event, in the
registration package, and in our newsletter, website and social media feeds.

Lunches are included. Hotel fees are the responsibility of registrants, not part of the tradeshow
registration fee.

Please make cheque payable to AFFPA and mail along with this form to:
AFFPA, Box 20, Site 3, RR 1, Okotoks, AB T1S 1A1

Payment can also be made by e-transfer to: krista@albertafarmfresh.com

Please submit form by emailing it to info@albertafarmfresh.com

or by mailing to address above.

Hotel Information:

Pomeroy Inn & Suites

403-556-8815

WWwW.pomeroyinnandsuites.com

Group Code : AFFP2018

Variation of room styles and rates are available (all include complimentary breakfast)

87



—————INS——

SUBJECT: Manager’s Report and ASB Member’s Report

SUBMISSION TO:  AGRICULTURAL SERVICE BOARD REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION
MEETING DATE: January 24, 2018 CAO: MANAGER: QFB
DEPARTMENT: AGRICULTURE GM: PRESENTER: QFB

STRATEGIC PLAN: Level of Service

RELEVANT LEGISLATION:
Provincial (cite) — N/A

Council Bylaw/Policy (cite) — N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
MOTION: That the Agricultural Service Board accept the Manager’s report and ASB members reports as
information.

BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL:
The Manager’s report contains information pertaining to the departments operations for the time period from
the previous meeting to time of writing of the agenda.

The ASB Member’s report contains information pertaining to the members activities for the time period from
the previous meeting to the current meeting.

BENEFITS OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. Havingthe ASB vote in favour of the Ag Department Staff report, will allow the ASB to be kept updated
on the Ag Department activities.

DISADVANTAGES OF THE RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. There are no perceived disadvantages to the recommended motion.

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:
Alternative #1: The ASB may choose to not accept this report as information.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATION:
There are no financial implications to the recommended motion.

STAFFING IMPLICATION:
There are no staffing implications to the recommended motion.

88



PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT LEVEL:

Greenview has adopted the IAP2 Framework for public consultation.

Using that framework outline the proposed level of public engagement associated with the recommended
action.

INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
Inform

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL

Inform - To provide the public with balanced and objective information to assist them in understanding the
problem, alternatives, opportunities and/or solutions.

PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC
Inform - We will keep you informed.

FOLLOW UP ACTIONS:
There are no follow up actions to the recommended motion.

ATTACHMENT(S):

e Agriculture Department Report

89



V.D. of Greenview Agricultural Services
Department Activity Report

For the Period: November 23, 2017 — January 19, 2018

ENQUIRIES — Manager, Asst. Manager, Administrative Assistant and Ag. Supervisor
Trainee

Weeds 3
Pests 12
Trees 7
Workshops 30
Rentals 11
Equipment Purchasing 25
Extension 10
employment 5
Miscellaneous 101
TOTAL ENQUIRIES 204

MEETINGS f CONFERENCES / TRAINING

Manager
» November 27-29, 2017 — CMML Module 2 - Edmonton

» December 4-7, 2017 — AAAF In-Service Training — Grande Prairie
» January 8-10, 2018 — CMML Module 3 — Edmontcn
» January 16-19, 2018 — Provincial ASB Conference — Grande Prairie

Asst. Manager Agriculiure Services
» November 30, 2017 — PRAAAF Meeting — Grande Prairie
» December 4-7, 2017 — AAAF IST Conference — Grande Prairie

Agriculiure Supervisor Trainee Agriculture Services

November 30, 2017 — PRAAAF Meeting — Grande Prairie

December 4-7, 2017 — AAAF IST Conference — Grande Prairie
December 15, 2017 — Predator Calling Workshop — Valleyview
January 3, 2018 — ASB Conference Meeting — County Grande Prairie
January 8, 2018 — PRAAAF Meeting — Grande Prairie

January 16-19, 2018 — Provincial ASB Conference — Grande Prairie
January 23, 2018 — Clubroot Seminar — Debolt Afternoon

January 23, 2018 — Clubroot Seminar — Valleyview Evening

January 25, 2018 — Living with Wildlife Seminar - Debolt

YVVVVVVVYY

Problem Wildlife Officer

December 4-7, 2017 — AAAF IST Conference — Grande Prairie
December 15, 2017 — Predator Calling Workshop - Valleyview
Jan 16-19, 2018 - Provincial ASB Conference — Grande Prairie
January 25, 2018 — Working with Wildlife Seminar - Debolt
January 29-30, 2018 — Think Like a Wolf Seminar - Grovedale

YV VVYVY

90




Agricultural Services Activity Report Page 2

STAFFING

We have 7 out of 8 Weed Inspectors and 2 out of 5 Veg. Techs who have indicated they will be
returning for the 2018 season. Therefore we will be looking at hiring 1 new weed inspector and
3 new vegetation management techs.

RESOURCES, EQUIPMENT, AND FACILITIES

Have been involved in a multi-department initiative to come up with solutions to the lack of
dedicated covered heated workspace and storage space. Have started the process of ordering
2018 capital purchase.,

BUDGET

EXTENSION EVENTS

SARDA and PCBFA have been conducting a number of Extension events in partnership with Ag
Services and Ag Services has been posting the information to our web page, Facebook, and
Twitter accounts.

Please see following list of events (year):

January 18, 2018 2018 Peace Agronomy Update Dunvegan Motor Inn

January 23, 2018 Clubroot Information Session DeBolt Pioneer Centre
January 23, 2018 Clubroot Information Session Valleyview Memorial Hall
January 25, 2018 Living With Wildlife DeBolt Pioneer Centre
January 29-30, 2018 Thinking like a Wolf Grovedale Public Service Bldg.
lanuary 30 — February 1, 2018  FarmTech 2018 Edmonton Expo Centre
February 20, 2018 SARDA AGM and Extension Event Falher

February 21-23, 2018 Alberta Beef Industry Conference  Sheraton Red Deer Hotel
February 23, 2018 PCBFA Annual General Meeting TBA

PROGRAMS

» VETERINARY SERVICES INCORPORATED

No new card have been issued. New fee schedule has been sent to Greenview.

> PEST AND NUISANCE CONTROL

91



Agricultural Services Activity Report Page 3

WOLF HARVEST INCENTIVE

To date, 99 wolves have been presented for payment. Total 2017 incentive expenditures:
$29,700.00.

No wolves have been presented for 2018.

YEAR WOLVES AMOUNT |
2012 70 $ 21,000.00
2013 53 $ 15,900.00
2014 48 $ 14,400.00
2015 98 $ 29,400.00
2016 154 $§ 46,200.00
2017 99 $ 29,700.00
2018 21 S 6,300.00
Total 543 $ 162,900.00

WOLF PREDATION MANAGEMENT PROGRAM
There has been 0 new requests for assistance with verified wolf predation. There has been
zero wolves removed.

COYOTE PREDATION MANAGEMENT PROGRAM
There has been 0 new requests for assistance with verified coyote predation. There has
been O coyotes removed.

OTHER PREDATORS MANAGEMENT PROGRAM
There have been 0 new requests for assistance with other predator problems. There has
been O pests removed.

OTHER PROBLEM WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT PROGRAM
There have been 0 new requests for assistance with other problem wildlife species
problems (Rats). There has been 0 pests removed.

INFFRASTRUCTURE PROTECTION AND AGRICULTURE FLOODING PREVENTION
PROGRAM

There has been 1 new requests for assistance (infrastructure protection) with beaver
caused flooding issues. There has been 0 beavers removed to date.

WILD BOAR BOUNTY
There have been 0 sets of Wild Boar ears turned in. Total 2018 incentive expenditures
$0.00.

RENTAL EQUIPMENT

92



Agricultural Services Activity Report

Page 4

Loc Equipment Equipment Number S/N TotalDays  Cost/Day Total Charges
% 15000 Gibe s

W 1000 Earth Mover 50IL3100 0 TPAEGS

€c 1000 Earth Maver SolL3101 0 $ 550

GD 900 Earth Mover $0IL3070 20508 e
_GD__ 425 Earth Mover 50113072 PROLETS B
w12 Pull-Type Blade $0IL3099 12502 0 $
‘W Vee-Ditcher VDIT3210 12502 0

W Field Sprayer ASBO004/SPRY3123 1400151 w0

_cc_ Field Sprayer SPRY3076 Qs
G0 Field Sprayer SPRY3121 L0 I $
W Boomless Sprayer - 300 Gal SPRY3124 33262 HOEER R R
W Estate Sprayer - Pull Type SPRY3007/3127/3128 0 $E;
¢ Estate Sprayer - Pull Type SPRY3008 OF
D Estate Sprayer - Pull Type SPRY3206 0 SRS
w  Estate Sprayer - 3 pt hitch SPRY3129 312101212 L0 SRS =
W Water Tank and Trailer TRL18 0 $
6D Water Tank and Trailer TRL8 ok iR
‘W Quad Wick Applicator SPRY3211 ORIZ0 IS
~€¢ Quad Wick Applicator SPRY3212 R0 Bl § A
6D _Quad Wick Applicator SPRY3213 OB S
w_ Quad Mount Sprayers SPRY3010 0 $

€¢ Quad Mount Sprayers SPRY3011 L0 8 $
60 Quad Mount Sprayers SPRY3012 pORcei s U
W Backpack Sprayers SPRY3083 AL

c¢  Backpack Sprayers SPRY3084 {1
G0 Backpack Sprayers SPRY3085 240 T

W Hand Wick Applicator MISCRO8 2e0.4

w G I PEAC3207 0

Pesticide Bait Applicator _

Manure
i

TMANU320
FERTOOL

G3W53

W ilizer Spi B R S igeY,
W 50'Heavy Harrow ¢/w Granular Applicator

HARR3113 o 245514031 g e L YaR
6D 33’ Heavy Harrow ¢/w Granular Applicator HARR3082 ) [ $
‘W 30 Land Roller ASBO00S o . .8 i3 .
GD  30'Land Roller i ROLLOOO1 121374 0 $ % -
W 14’ Heavy Disc - ASB0001 AGCWOBA20EX035270 0 $ 28, Bt
GD 14" Heavy Disc DISC1 AGCWOB4EX035262 0 $ $ -
W Cattle Squeeze SQUE3099 0 $ 3 £
cc  Cattle Squeeze T SQUE3097 ] $ 0§ :
6D  Cattle Squeeze SQUE3098 3 0 $ i3 gt
W Loading Chute with 4 Panels CHUT3115 1 3 2500 § 25.00
cc  Loading Chute with 4 Panels CHUT3097 0 $ $ -
GD  Loading Chute with 4 Panels CHUT3096 0 $ 13w 2
~w  Panel Trailer with 20 Panels + 1 Gate TRL6 5PTBF1627€1019676 0 $ $ %
G0 Panel Trailer with 20 Panels + 1 Gate PANL3046/T69 0 $ $ =
W TagReader GALA3117/3118 0 $ :
w BurdizzoClamps i MISCRI8 0 $ -
w  Dehorner MISCR98 R R $ 2 g
W Truck Mount Seeder SEED3073 e RS o .
W Quad Mount Seeder SEED3074 0 ViSE $ z
W  Hand Seeder MISCRI8 % o 0 $ :
W PostPounder ASB0002 R 0 5. 0 % -
cc  Post Pounder ~ POST3126 SRS AT S e 0 $ 5 .
GD PostPounder  ASBO003 0 $ $ 7
w  Bale Wagon ASB0007 25 0 $ $ 2
w  NoTillDdll  ASB0008 ¥ 0 ] $ =
w  Grain Vacuum ASBROO11 1 A $ 50.00
w  Bin Crane o CRAN2123 091473 0 H $ 2
W  Water Pump and Pipe - Alberta Ag. ~_PUMPR93 % i 0 $ 0 $ -
w  Survey Equipment _ 5URV3091 N W ) 0 $ S -
W Metal Detector METL3081 ;. 0 $ $ z
W Hay Sampler, Measuring Wheel, Bin Probe  MISCR98 0 ; $ .
w  Rodent Traps ~ MISCR98 e AN 0 $ $ .
w  Barbeque - _TRL19 o . - 0 $ $ £
W Picnlc Tables A _ PICTABLES B R B S 0 $ $
W BagRoller ASBO006 . 0 $ 5 :
W Scare Cannons MISCR93 3 o 0 $ -
TOTAL REVENUE 2 $ 75.00
CROOKED CREEK TOTALS 0 $ *
GROVEDALE TOTALS 0 $ -
VALLEYVIEW TOTALS 1 $ 75.00

93



Agricultural Services Activity Report

Page 5

s5sisisRizEs

$zsz22s

$lz 3

Equipment Equipment Number S/N Total Days Cost Da Total Charges
1000 Earth Mover 50IL3100 {
1000 Earth Mover SoiL3101
GD 900 Earth Mover $0IL3070 2
425 Earth Mover $0IL3072 $
W 12'Pull-Type Blade SOIL3099 12502 00 § 550
~ Vee-Ditcher VDIT3210 12502 00 § 50,
Field Sprayer ASBO004/SPRY3123 1400151 5000 § 1,000.00
Field Sprayer SPRY3076 5 5000 % 350.00
_ Field Sprayer SPRY3121 $ 5000 § 200.00
v Boomless Sprayer - 300 Gal SPRY3124 33262 3 § 5000 § ~ 60.00
v Estate Sprayer - Pull Type SPRY3007/3127/3128
_ Estate Sprayer - Pull Type SPRY3008
D Estate Sprayer - Pull Type SPRY3206
__ Estate Sprayer - 3 pt hitch SPRY3129 312101212
Water Tank and Trailer TRL18
Water Tank and Trailer TRLE
Quad Wick Applicator SPRY3211
Quad Wick Applicator SPRY3212
50 Quad Wick Applicator SPRY3213
_ Quad Mount Sprayers SPRY3010
~ Quad Mount Sprayers SPRY3011
Quad Mount Sprayers SPRY3012
Vv Backpack Sprayers SPRY3083
c  Backpack Sprayers SPRY3084
6D Backpack Sprayers SPRY3085
Hand Wick Applicator MISCR98
Gr i I Pest'lcidu Bait Applicator PEAC3207

W "NUSZW,
EL'.!'_lL_..P ' . EERTOOI Asaw-sanodwgomm, B )
50" Heavy Harrow er Granular Appllcator HARR3113 245514031 $ L
33" Heavy Harrow c/w Granular Applicator HARR3082 1 o $ 0 $
30 Land Roller ASBO0OS 340 A, $
30' Land Roller e ROLLO0O1 121374 1 5 S
14" Heavy Disc ASB0OO1 AGCWO8420EX035270 12 s e
14" Heavy Disc DISC1 AGCWO0B4EX035262 5 5= $
Cattle Sq SQUE3099 4 S 3k
Cattle Sq SQUE3097 R 0 $ 1
Cattle Squeeze SQUE3098 o 5 s
_ Loading Chute with 4 Panels CHUT3115 11 $ $
(¢ Loading Chute with 4 Panels CHUT3097 e 1 $ ES
_ Loading Chute with 4 Panels CHUT3096 1 £3 5
Panel Trailer with 20 Panels + 1 Gate TRLE SPTBF1627£1019676 9 $ $
) Panel Traller with 20 Panels + 1 Gate PANL3046/T69 "] $ $
Vv TagReader GALA3117/3118 i 5 $ -
S BUFHIZE0 CIaMPE 5 o e e e 5 0 S5 1 -
~ Dehorner MISCR9S 0 ) BES -
Truck Mount Seeder SEED3073 i3 Sy 00 §
Quad Mount Seeder SEED3074 14 $ 0 Jes
Hand Seeder MISCR9S £ 0 S
PostPounder ST, ASBO002 . I 135 $ $ 1,687.50
Post Pounder POST3126 oo e T 21.5 $ 0 $ 3,437.50
Post Pounder ASE0003 B o 24 s $
BaleWagon e e 29 $ 8
No Till Drill a 5 s
Grain Vacuum ¥ 20 $ ) §
Bin Crane B ~ CRAN2123 B 09 1473 9 s s
Water Pump and Pipe - Alberta Ag. PUMPR99 3 $ $
Survey Equipment SURV3091 o 3 s S
_ Metal Detector METL3081 HEaE T H 7 $ 0 $
Hay Sampler, Measuring Wheel, Bin Probe MISCR98 8 : $
Rodent Traps MISCRI8 = 32 $ $
Barbeque . TRL19 o 6 S $
Picnic Tables PICTABLES Ta ARG T 8 $ S
BagRoller ~ ASB0006 } 1 $ $ X
Scare Cannons RN MISCRIE RGEIE T TR 0 $ ;
TOTAL REVENUE 435.5 $ 44,465.00
CROOKED CREEK TOTALS 52.5 $ 5,092.50
GROVEDALE TOTALS 46 $ 5,848.00
VALLEYVIEW TOTALS 283 $ 34,177.50

94




Agricultural Services Activity Report

Page 6

> VEGETATION MANAGEMENT

ROADSIDE VEGETATION MANAGEMENT

The program is projected to spray approximately 2200 Km of MD roads.

SPOT SPRAYING / ATV / UTV

The program is projected to spray approximately 75 Ha.

BRUSH SPRAYING

The program is projected to spray approximately 300 Ha of brush.

PESTICIDE CONTAINER STORAGE

Empty jugs were shredded and hauled away by the Clean Farms contractor on September

6, 2017.

FENCELINE AND PRIVATE LAND SPRAY PROGRAMS

No new agreements have been signed.

SPRAY EXEMPTION AGREEMENTS

Deadline of April 27, 2018. For 2018 there are 0 Agreements signed at this time.

TALL BUTTERCUP & BURDOCK CONTROL INGENTIVE PROGRAM

New program that will be rolled out this spring including a workshop to facilitate the

program.,

WEED CONTROL

# Re- Weeds | Personal | Phone | Weed Weed Notices | Enforce
Inspections | Present | Contact | Calls | Alerts | Warnings

Town # Weeds Present Personal Weed Letters

Contact
Valleyview
Fox Creek

>  AGRICULTURAL PESTS

Greenview will continue to conduct enhanced monitoring for Clubroot, now that it has been
confirmed within the municipal boundaries. An electronic map has been posted showing the

affected townships.

95




Agricultural Services Activity Report Page 7

» SEED CLEANING PLANT

The Valleyview Seed Cleaning Cooperative dissolution process is coming along slowly, we
are waiting for paperwork to be completed to move the process along.

96



A one-pass, hybrid planter-drill born
on the farm

Manitoba farmers debut their do-it-all planter designed for Western
Canada

By Scott Garvey
Machinery Editor
Published: December 19, 2017

The PPS, a two-row single-pass planter designed on a Manitoba farm is capable of
handling a wide range of seed types. Photo: Scott Garvey

A look back at the origins of Western Canadian short-line ag equipment manufacturers would
reveal one thing common to almost all of them: their founders were farmers making on-farm
machine modifications or inventing new systems to achieve goals not possible with then-existing

97


https://www.grainews.ca/contributor/scott-garvey/
https://www.grainews.ca/restricted-page/
https://www.grainews.ca/contributor/scott-garvey
https://static.agcanada.com/wp-content/uploads/sites/4/2017/12/Capricorn-main.jpg

equipment. The new PPS single-pass planter on display at this year’s edition of Canada’s Farm
Progress Show in Regina proves that on-the-farm evolution is still happening today.

Frank Prince, one member of the farming family that owns the Capricorn Bay Company based in
Waskada, Manitoba, said their PPS planter was the result of years of evolution, resulting in a
machine that met their own needs for a single-pass, multi-crop seeder. They wanted something
that could handle everything from large-seed crops like corn to canola and wheat.

“We’ve grown corn and soybeans for 15 years, roughly, and we’ve done lots of multiple things
to planters to try and put fertilizer on all in one pass, and it’s never worked,” he told Grainews.
“There are lots of other issues with 15-inch spacing toolbars, for ease of working on, for residue,
for rocks. So we just said why not put two rows on there and have a row for fertilizer.”

Aside from wanting a do-it-all toolbar that could better deal with those field-surface and
maintenance concerns, there was also a need to reduce the downtime from refilling.

“Most planters have a 100-bushel seed tank on them,” he added. “That’s fine for corn, and in
canola it’s awesome. But in soybeans it’s 80 to 100 acre fills. For our big fields, all you do is fill
all day. So I said why not pull a cart that you can put on a sizeable amount of seed? We picked
400 (bushels) because you can do a half (section) with soybeans with that and make it
commercialized for Western Canada.”

98



The example of display at Canada’s Farm Progress Show in Regina had twin-row openers set 20
inches apart, which placed seed in alternating seven and 13-inch row spacings.
photo: Scott Garvey

With Three PPS planters now working in fields, Prince said the family is ready to build and
market it directly to farmers.

The toolbars are equipped with narrow, twin-row Harvest International row units, which are
capable of working at field speeds up to 10 m.p.h. Sorensen Welding in Minnesota builds the
toolbars for the company.

“We’re going to do 40, 60 or 80 (foot working widths),” he said. “We’re working on an 80 and
you can have whatever row spacing you’d like on it. | think the most common spacing would be
15 inch. Guys will do corn soybean and canola with them.”

However, the planter on display in Regina was set up with twin-row openers spaced 20 inches
apart that place seed in alternating seven and 13-inch row spacings. And Prince notes that
configuration has worked well for their farming needs.

“This one’s twice as easy to work on as the other ones,” he said. “The one | designed has lots of
room to work on it. It’s seven inches between two rows and then 13. If someone wants to do
wheat or peas, | know it works.”

The drill is able to seed and place one or two fertilizer blends in the furrow. The front bar lays
down the main fertilizer application, making it a true single-pass seeder.

“This one is set up for mid-row between the two seven-inch (spacings),” said Prince. “So it’s
about 3.5 inches off (the seed). If you wanted 10-inch spacings and regular mid row, you can see
it’s easy to slide them (openers) over.”

With the PPS planter, Prince thinks many farmers could do away with an air drill entirely and
seed everything with this one machine.

“| see this two ways,” he explained. “You have your small farmers that seed 4,000 acres that, in
Manitoba, are going to be one-quarter corn, beans, canola, wheat. You had to use a planter for
corn. It made sense to use it for beans and canola because of the seed savings. Wheat was your
trouble. You still had to have an air seeder for it. Now you can cut that out.

99



“If you have a big farmer who has 12,000 acres and 4,000 of it is canola, they can buy the
machine just to do canola.”

Anyone interested in the planter can contact the Prince family farm by phone at 204-576-3500.

Ty ST a5 R il o . % : L ) 5
Future production PPS models will get heavier castor wheel assemblies and sturdier wing fold
designs. The changes are based on the field performance of this and two other working prototypes.
photo: Scott Garvey

100



Activists pushing to tax meat like cigarettes

Shaun Haney

According to the dictionary, a sin tax is “a tax on items considered undesirable or harmful, such
as alcohol or tobacco.”

There is mounting pressure from activist groups to add animal proteins to that list of so-called
“sinful” items. They argue meat creates added healthcare costs and negative impacts on the
environment.

It might sound silly, but as Dr. Sylvain Charlebois of Dalhousie University notes in a Globe and
Mail editorial this week, a recent report released by the Farm Animal Investment Risk & Return
Initiative (FAIRR) should not be underestimated, based on financial and investment reasons.

“Now, if you think the FAIRR initiative is some minor, underresourced group desperately trying
to seek attention, think again. It includes a portfolio of 57 investors with more than $2.3-trillion
under management. This alliance clearly wants to influence the plant-based protein agenda and it
has had its fair share of success in doing so.”

On Friday’s edition of RealAg Radio, I chatted with Sylvain Charlebois and asked him could
animal based protein find itself under a sin tax in Canada in the future.

It is easy for many of us meat lovers to scoff towards this idea that meat could be taxed like
cigarettes and alcohol, but we should not. FAIRR is targeting investors in food companies, which
have a major say in how is produced.

On the other hand, as Charlebois points out, meat consumption in Canada and the United States
is very strong. Consumers, in general, are not exhibiting the same level of concern as the FAIRR.

I think a fundamental questions in this “what if” discussion is whether the this is something the
current Canadian government would even consider. Based on the fumbled proposed tax change
saga this past fall, Finance Minister Bill Morneau likely needs to avoid further controversial tax
battles. On the other hand, Minister of Environment and Climate Change, Catherine McKenna,
may have different feelings based on her GHG reduction objectives.

In an era of federal deficits, government’s are seeing new revenue sources like carbon and
marijuana taxes. Time will tell if this version of the Canadian government is considering stifling
meat demand to raise tax revenue, but according to Dr. Charlebois, the concept is gaining
momentum.

101


https://www.realagriculture.com/
https://www.theglobeandmail.com/report-on-business/rob-commentary/eating-meat-is-not-a-sin-that-should-be-taxed/article37465661/
https://www.theglobeandmail.com/report-on-business/rob-commentary/eating-meat-is-not-a-sin-that-should-be-taxed/article37465661/
https://www.realagriculture.com/2018/01/americans-to-enjoy-a-record-amount-of-meat-in-2018/
https://www.realagriculture.com/2018/01/americans-to-enjoy-a-record-amount-of-meat-in-2018/

Another blow for pulse crop demand, as India slaps
30 percent tariff on lentils and chickpeas

India has added two more pulses to the list of crops facing steep import tariffs into the country.

The Indian government announced a 30 percent import duty on red lentils and chickpeas on
Thursday, which takes effect immediately. It’s expected product already on its way to India will
be subject to the duties upon arrival.

“Production of Chana (chickpeas) and Masoor (lentils) are expected to be high during the
forthcoming Rabi season, and cheap imports, if allowed unabated, are likely to adversely affect
the interest of the farmers,” said a statement from the Indian government.

This comes a month after India’s government announced a 50 percent import duty on peas, while
also raising its tariff on wheat from 10 to 20 percent and its soybean levy from 30 to 45 percent.

India also ended its fumigation exemption for pulse crops coming from Canada earlier this fall.

“Pulse Canada continues to engage closely with the Government of Canada on this issue, and on
the fumigation requirement India has imposed. The goal is to have science-based and predictable
trade with India,” said Saskatchewan Pulse Growers in a memo to its members on Thursday.

“The decisions being made by the Government of India continue to cause undue harm to
Canada’s hardworking farmers, who are a safe and reliable global supplier of pulses. We remain
deeply concerned with these decisions, and the Government of Canada is making every effort to
work constructively with India to resolve this important issue,” said federal Agriculture Minister
Lawrence MacAulay, in a statement to Real Agriculture.

Canada is India’s largest supplier of pulses and India is Canada’s largest market for peas and
lentils accounting for more than 40 per cent of Canada’s red lentil and pea exports. India
imported around 900,000 tonnes of lentils from Canada last year.

Hear Shaun talk to Chuck Penner of LeftField Commodity Research on how this lentil tariff
impacts current lentil bids and what it could mean for acres in 2018.

102


http://www.cbec.gov.in/resources/htdocs-cbec/press-release/Press_release_dt_21.12.2017.pdf
http://leftfieldcr.com/

BVD testing in cattle

How cattle can be exposed and what measures to take if they test
positive

By Heather Smith Thomas
Published: January 3, 2018

Photo: Supplied

BVD (bovine viral diarrhea) virus is a tricky pathogen that can affect cattle in different ways. It
can cause abortion, mummification of a fetus, birth defects, stillborn full-term calves, normal-
looking calves with immune deficiencies, and acute or chronic illness. BVD is an indirect cause
of many other types of disease because it has adverse effects on the immune system.

Cattle can become exposed to BVD in several ways, and some U.S. studies have estimated that
70 to 90 per cent of infections go undetected, without visible symptoms. The only clue you might
have that BVD virus is in your herd may be a poor reproductive rate due to pregnancy losses, or
a higher than normal rate of sickness in calves.

Acute infections, in which a naive animal becomes exposed, triggers an immune response. The
body fights off the infection and recovers. This form of BVD is not as big a concern as persistent
infections in which the animal never gets rid of the virus. PI (persistently infected) calves are the
result of the dam coming into contact with a certain type of BVD virus during early pregnancy,
before the fetus” immune system is fully developed. After this fetal infection, the calf is born
carrying BVD virus for the rest of its life because it cannot recognize it as foreign and does not
mount an attack against it.

103


https://www.canadiancattlemen.ca/contributor/heather-smith-thomas/
https://static.agcanada.com/wp-content/uploads/sites/6/2017/12/bvd_cmyk.jpg

Acute infections can raise havoc in a herd, resulting in abortions, sick calves, poor performance
such as a drop in milk production, poor weight gain, reproductive inefficiency, and lowered
resistance to other diseases. But persistent infection is the silent, sneaky thief. A persistently
infected (PI) animal continues to shed the virus and creates a constant source of infection for the
rest of the herd.

There are tests a producer can utilize to see if cattle are harbouring BVD virus, which is
particularly important for seedstock producers.

There are two kinds of tests for BVD. One looks for the virus itself. The other tests look for
antibodies to the virus, to know if the animal has been exposed.

Antibody tests are useful in some circumstances but a positive antibody test just means the
animal has been exposed to the virus or has been vaccinated at some point in its life.

This test proved useful as a screening tool with unvaccinated dairy calves in some studies but
didn’t work as well in large-scale studies with beef calves.

“This is probably because we don’t have that many unvaccinated animals in beef herds,” says
Dr. John Campbell, with the department of large animal clinical sciences at the Western College
of Veterinary Medicine in Saskatoon.

“So we mainly just use this test in outbreak situations to try to figure out if the animals have
been exposed to the virus. Even then it can be confusing if they were vaccinated. It can be hard
to decipher whether the titer is due to vaccination or due to natural exposure.”

The ultimate test is to look for the virus, primarily to find Pl animals. “Those are the ones that
were infected before they were born, at a certain stage of gestation. Those calves, from the time
they are born, are little virus factories, shedding more virus than acutely sick animals. In many
outbreaks these PI calves may not be the only source of the virus but they can be the main
source,” says Campbell.

“Usually the reason we are doing BVD testing is to try to find those Pl animals and get them out
of the herd. They excrete large quantities of virus, and the virus test works fairly well to find
them. If you test them with the antibody test they may not have a titer, however, because their
immune system doesn’t recognize the BVD virus and they may not create antibodies. They may
have a slight titer to a different strain of the virus and that doesn’t help us much,” he says.

104



There are a couple of virus tests. The most common ones require a skin sample, which could be
from the ear.

“An ear notch is easy to do, and | often use a brisket punch to get a sample from the ear,” says
Campbell.

“The test used at the lab here in Saskatchewan is immunohistochemistry which is a staining test.
We fix the tissue sample in formalin and then stain it with a special stain that has antibodies
attached to it. The sample actually lights up under the microscope when it has the virus in it —
and this makes it easy to see,” he says.

If the virus is in the skin sample, this is a good indication the animal is probably persistently
infected and it’s not just a transient infection. “The transient infections don’t get high quantities
of virus in the skin,” says Campbell.

Some labs use an antigen capture ELISA test. “For that one they use fresh tissue rather than fixed
tissue, so you don’t put it in formalin. It’s a slightly different test, measuring the virus in a
slightly different way. It doesn’t have to go under the microscope and it uses different
technology,” he says.

The fresh samples can be collected (such as a skin sample from each new calf at birth), frozen
and shipped in a single batch. Then the lab can do either test.

“At our lab there is some benefit in testing multiple samples at a time because it is cheaper. A
number of samples can be pooled on one slide for the immunohistochemistry test. A slide costs
approximately $50 so it is cheaper per sample to pool them. With the antigen capture ELISA test
they put the skin sample in saline fluid and let it sit there awhile, and then analyze the fluid for
the virus.” Some labs can put multiple skin samples in the same vial/fluid and test them all
together. If there’s a positive, however, then they have to retest the individual samples to identify
which one it is.

With the immunohistochemistry test, individual samples are identified before they are put on the
slide so they don’t have to retest if one or two show up positive on that slide.

“Check with your local laboratory to see if there is a possibility of pooling the antigen capture
ELISA test samples,” says Campbell.

105



The virus can be identified from a blood sample, but the disadvantage is that you should
probably retest that animal in a week or two if it shows up positive to be sure it’s not a transient
infection. “We can’t be sure that this animal is persistently infected, with just one test,” says
Campobell.

With a transient infection the virus is in the blood for a short period, but if that’s when you took
the sample you might think it was a Pl animal.

When Pl animals are found, they should be removed from the herd, before breeding season.
“You don’t want animals shedding the virus when you’ve got cows in early gestation, since
that’s the biggest risk. If the cows are well vaccinated, the risk is much less, but the vaccines —
even though they are good — are not 100 per cent protective. That’s the main reason for testing
and trying to get rid of any PI cattle,” says Campbell.

There may be a few cows in the herd that for some reason don’t mount a good immunity when
vaccinated, or you miss some, or the vaccine isn’t given appropriately. If the cow jumps when
you administer the vaccine and some of it doesn’t get into the cow, she may not have enough of
it to be effective. And you want every cow protected.

“In a dairy herd there might be the odd cow that encounters the virus at the right stage of
gestation to have the fetus affected, but there’s more risk in a beef herd where we are calving and
breeding them all in a short period of time. There could be a lot of cows at that vulnerable stage
of gestation, and this could create a major problem. So it’s very important to vaccinate and also
have good biosecurity to make sure you don’t get BVD coming into your herd in the first place,”
he says.

If you do suspect you have BVD, testing is recommended. Even if you never bring new cattle
into your herd, your cows could be exposed through fenceline contact with neighbouring cattle.

“If your herd is well vaccinated the risk is less, but if you have an abortion problem or something
suspicious (like a bunch of calves that are sick and not improving) or evidence of BVD on a
post-mortem examination, then it’s wise to test those animals,” Campbell says.

Seedstock producers may want to test, simply to make sure that cattle they are offering for sale
are free of BVD. “There is more tendency today to test and prove that yearling bulls are
negative, and it’s also a good idea to test replacement heifers,” he says.

106



“The main thing I try to get people to understand is that we are trying to protect the fetus. If a
bull or a cow gets BVD they might be sick for a few days but unless it’s a violent strain they
usually recover. The main concern with BVD is to protect the fetus from infection at the wrong
time, and to prevent PI calves. So we try to protect the fetus in two ways — by vaccinating the
cow as close to early gestation as we can, so her immunity is high at the proper time, and trying
to prevent exposure via biosecurity and maybe testing if there may have been some exposure.”

The recommendation is to test young stock, and if you get a positive, you should test the dam.
“A person could spend a lot of money testing the whole herd looking for the odd older cow that
is P1 because that doesn’t happen very often. So we usually just suggest testing young stock, or a
dead calf, and then test their dams if they turn up positive. This can save a lot of time and
money,” he says.

107



$ ARDA

AG RESEARCH

Employment Standards legislation applies to
Alberta’s farms and ranches on January 1,
2018

Certain sections of Alberta’s Employment Standards Code and Regulation will
apply to Alberta’s agriculture sector on January 1, 2018. These new rules only
apply to farms and ranches that employ waged, non-family employees. They
will not affect friends and neighbours helping each other as they have done for
decades. Nor will they affect youth doing chores or participating in activities such
as 4-H.

What are some of the new rules?

e Minimum wage (currently $13.60/hr, increasing to $15/hr on October 1,
2018)

« Unpaid, job-protected leaves after 90 days of employment

« Vacations and general holidays (nine per year) and pay

o Payment of earnings and employment records

e Youth employment rules

NOTE - A list of light work job lists and a definition of hazardous work will be
available in early 2018. Youth employment rules will take effect May 1, 2018.

108


https://sarda.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=9005f2eb81a298c42aca3d13a&id=4debcefa88&e=49c8f058cf
https://sarda.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=9005f2eb81a298c42aca3d13a&id=b593a95c1f&e=49c8f058cf

How do | get more information?

The Employment Standards website is the best place to find information on the

rules that will apply to farms and ranches.

Webinars specific to the agriculture sector are being offered in the New Year. You

are encouraged to register for one of the available sessions.

Posters suitable for work sites are available for download here. Additional print
materials will soon be available, including brochures and an updated employer tool
kit.

Pre-order your free hard copy material by submitting an online form or call the

Employment Standards Contact Centre at 780-427-3731 or toll-free at 1-877-427-
3731.

109


https://sarda.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=9005f2eb81a298c42aca3d13a&id=d66e76a27e&e=49c8f058cf
https://sarda.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=9005f2eb81a298c42aca3d13a&id=d66e76a27e&e=49c8f058cf
https://sarda.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=9005f2eb81a298c42aca3d13a&id=eb361c7742&e=49c8f058cf
https://sarda.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=9005f2eb81a298c42aca3d13a&id=eb361c7742&e=49c8f058cf
https://sarda.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=9005f2eb81a298c42aca3d13a&id=4d054be229&e=49c8f058cf
https://sarda.us9.list-manage.com/track/click?u=9005f2eb81a298c42aca3d13a&id=aee8c8cbd7&e=49c8f058cf

ki

The 2018 PCBFA Soil Health Series 1s starting soon!

Join us for our '2018 Soil Health Series' kickoff in Rycroft on February 1st
***Registration and Coffee at 9, Speakers at 9:30***

Click here, or on the image above, for more information and to register
Winter Events Lineup:

Peace Agronomy Update
February 18th @ Dunvegan Motor Inn, Fairview

PCBFA Soil Health Series - Part. 1
February 1st @ Rycroft Ag Centre

Peace Country Beef Cattle Day
February 8th @ Dunvegan Motor Inn, Fairview

Winter Watering Systems Tour
February 10th @ Location TBA

PCBFA Annual General Meeting
February 23rd @ Dunvegan Motor Inn, Fairview

110


https://peacecountrybeef.us13.list-manage.com/track/click?u=3f754a669c2184bad66d1fb86&id=52952a96b0&e=926ec708ed
https://peacecountrybeef.us13.list-manage.com/track/click?u=3f754a669c2184bad66d1fb86&id=4c06276728&e=926ec708ed
https://peacecountrybeef.us13.list-manage.com/track/click?u=3f754a669c2184bad66d1fb86&id=41d72457df&e=926ec708ed
https://peacecountrybeef.us13.list-manage.com/track/click?u=3f754a669c2184bad66d1fb86&id=7dfbf21234&e=926ec708ed
https://peacecountrybeef.us13.list-manage.com/track/click?u=3f754a669c2184bad66d1fb86&id=494520c72a&e=926ec708ed
https://peacecountrybeef.us13.list-manage.com/track/click?u=3f754a669c2184bad66d1fb86&id=b5c8401716&e=926ec708ed
https://peacecountrybeef.us13.list-manage.com/track/click?u=3f754a669c2184bad66d1fb86&id=b5c8401716&e=926ec708ed
https://peacecountrybeef.us13.list-manage.com/track/click?u=3f754a669c2184bad66d1fb86&id=422aa3d055&e=926ec708ed

111


https://peacecountrybeef.us13.list-manage.com/track/click?u=3f754a669c2184bad66d1fb86&id=8eb65aadad&e=926ec708ed

OKS GREETIGS

Darcy
Vance Victor Khalil

Shelleen

Kabal

SARDA Ag Resedarch SBaff 2017

ASB Delegates and Staff

SARDA Ag Research representatives will Ge
attending the 2018 Provincial ASB Conference
in Grande Prairie, January 16-19, 2018.

Vigit our Gooth in the Trade Show and follow

ug on www.sarda.ca ,Twitter and Facebooh

SARDA A Year in Review
SARDA Variety Trials
Provincial Variety Trials

County of GP Corner

Regionally Connected
Agriculture Research

Coming Events
Research Summaries

New Weather Stations

Preventing Wildlife
Damage

2016 Agricultural Census

AgSafe Alberta

12

14

16

18

19

22

112




$ARDA

AG RESEARCH

The year 2017 began with an air
of excitement and enthusiasm.
Booth sales for the Smoky River
Ag Research Agricultural Trade
Show were strong, ensuring

a great show and SARDA Ag
Research was planning on
moving forward on Phase | of the
development of the Research
Centre of Excellence. The
Association was planning to build
a cold storage facility during the
summer months.

The first few months of the year
were dedicated to finishing
reports from 2016 trials, and
planning for 2017. Many of the
grant applications and reports are
also due during this time period.
This is one of the busiest times
of the year for the Directors as
they deal with committee work,
budgets, meeting with funding
partners and the annual members
meeting. Staff and Directors also
find time during this period to
learn what is new in the industry
by attending various workshops,
meetings and seminars.

SARDA seeded over 70 trials
which was close to 4000 plots.
We had trials established near
High Prairie, Donnelly and
Rycroft. The newest trial in

our repertoire was SARDA's
Regional Variety Trials replicated
in 3 locations, which compared
20 wheat varieties and 7 pea
varieties currently grown in the
Peace Region. This trial garnered
a large amount of interest from
local producers and we are
planning to continue this trial in
2018. Other projects included the

A Year in Review

Cereal Plots near High Prairie, 2017

Provincial Variety Trials, 3 projects
on Industrial Hemp, 5 projects on
faba beans, quinoa, simulated
hail, fertility projects, seed
treatment projects, forages and
seeding date trials. Unfortunately,
cutworms and “REAL” hail
damaged some of the trials and
we were unable to complete
them successfully. Other crops
like Industrial hemp, although
damaged by the REAL hail, were
able to recover somewhat and
data was collected.

In addition, SARDA has been
involved in numerous producer
events, workshops, and tours

in 2017, as well as preparing
bimonthly newsletters, more than
70 electronic notices, maintaining
the website, 35 newspaper articles
and advertisements, twitter,
Facebook and preparing the 2016
Annual Projects Report. When

113

clubroot was confirmed present in
the Peace Region, SARDA was
quickly able to pull together well-
attended Information sessions

on the disease, its implications
for individual producers and the
industry in the Peace Region.
Annual extension events such as
the AGM and Extension Event,
the Summer Field School and the
SARDA Ag Research Agricultural
Trade Show were highlights.
SARDA staff worked closely with
municipal partners to ensure their
extension event needs are met.
We cohosted and arranged crop
seedling id sessions for municipal
weed inspectors, and shelterbelt
tours for producers. The 2017
Trade Show, managed by SARDA
staff and Directors, successfully
hosted, 200 exhibitors’ booths,

13 information seminars, and

2 pancake breakfasts, the
Exhibitor’s Appreciation Event,



the Farmers’ Appreciation Event,
and the Rural Family Safety Day.
The next Trade Show will be held
March 2019.

Special visitors and speakers
continue to support SARDA’s
programs and events with their
attendance and willingness

to interact with producers

and industry in the Peace
Region. SARDA was host to
Shelley Barkley (AAF), Robyne
Bowness(AAF), Calvin Yoder
(AAF), Jan Slaski (AB InnoTech),
Ralph Carter (U of C), Jack Wyne
(AFSC), Liliane Trudeau (AFSC),
Clair Langlois (AAF), Jesse
Meyer (Canterra), Brian Kennedy
(AWC), Sheri Strydhorst (AAF),
Ken Coles (Farming Smarter),
Rob Harlan (Solar Power

Energy Society of Alberta),

Marg McCuaig-Boyd (Minister of
Energy), Todd Loewen (MLA —
Grande Prairie Smoky), Debbie
Jabbour (MLA - Peace River),
Danielle Larivee (Minister of
Children Services), Quentin
Bochar (AF — Greenview),

Dave Berry ( Assistant AF —
Greenview), Liisa Vihvelin
(PCBFA), Norm Boulet (AF —
Smoky River), Sheila Kaus (AF —
County of Big Lakes), Sebastien
Dutrisac (AF — Northern Sunrise
County), Kale Scarff (GRO), Allan
Effefel (AAF), Linda Hunt (AAF),
Denis Guindoin (ACPC), Michael
Harding (AAF), and Gregory
Sekulic (CCC).

SARDA’s new Vision in the
strategic business plan, states
that SARDA will be a “Research
Centre of Excellence”. Progress
was highly visible in 2017 as
phase 1 in establishing this
vision was completed. The lots
owned by SARDA in Falher were
landscaped for buildings and a

cold storage shed was erected
behind the current SARDA shop.
SARDA Directors are planning
Phase 2 and 3 for the future.

Visit SARDA’s website (www.
sarda.ca) to keep abreast of our
activities and projects and learn
about agronomy, programs and

techniques. Plan on attending
our events and workshops. Sign
up for our notification program

by supplying your email address
to receive timely notices of
agriculture news and follow us on
twitter and Facebook.

Happy Holidays!

Clubroot Information Session, Guy, AB
August 31, 2017

Wintersteiger Plot Combine, 2017

114



$ARDA

AG RESEARCH
SARDA Variety Trial Yield Results

The SARDA Ag Research Variety Trials were created by the SARDA Ag Research staff and
funded by it's partners. SARDA has been involved in the regional variety trials (RVTs)
organized by the government of Alberta since 1988 however not all locally grown varieties
are included in the RVTs. In 2017 we localized our data further by comparing varieties most
commonly grown in our region. This gives growers local results to assist in choosing between
varieties.

Yields are expressed as a percentage of check for two reasons. One, this make the data
comparable to the regional variety trials hosted by the government of Alberta and the results
in the Alberta Seed Guide. And two, SARDA small plot trials are purposefully conducted on
the most consistent and highest performing land possible, which allows the differences in
varieties to be highlighted instead of other limiting factors such as water, nutrients or other
potential deficiencies. This results in yields that are higher than the average field scale yields
therefore a percent of check comparison is more useful to the grower than the absolute yields.

Field Pea

AAC Carver AAC Lacombe

Abarth AAC Carver

CDC Amarillo (Check) Abarth

CDC Meadow CDC Amarillo (Check)

AAC Lacombe CDC Meadow 95
CDC Saffron 95 CDC Saffron 91
CDC Limerick 92 CDC Limerick 87

S.D.: Significant Difference: Letters used to identify statistically calculated significant differences between yields of varieties.

Note: The field peas SARDA variety trial located in the MD of Smoky River was eliminated during the season due to hail damage

'
/@Mzwm ALBERTA PULSE

GROWERS

Sponsored By

115



Spring Wheat

CDC Go

AAC Connery

AC Carberry

CDC Abound

AAC Viewfield

AC Harvest*

CDC Landmark VB

Superb

CDC Utmost VB

AAC Cameron VB

AC Foremost

AC Barrie (Check)

AAC Red water 99
CDC VR Morris 99
CDC Plentiful 98
AAC Brandon 95
Thorshy 93

AC Stettler 91 fg
AAC Elie 91 fg
CDC Titanium 86 g

AG RESEARCH

SARDA Variety Trial Yield Results

AAC Connery
AAC Viewfield
AAC Cameron VB
CDC Plentiful

AC Stettler

AAC Elie

AC Carberry
CDCTitanium

CD Utmost VB
CDC Abound

CDC Landmark VB
Thorshy

AC Foremost

CDC Go

AAC Brandon
Superb

CDC VR Morris
AAC Red water
AC Harvest*

AC Barrie (Check)

116
116
111
110
109
109
108
108
107
106
106
106
104
104
104
104
102
101
100

C

AAC Viewfield
Superb

AC Foremost
AAC Elie

AC Stettler

AAC Brandon
CDC Titanium
CDC Utmost VB
CDC Go

AAC Connery
CDC Plentiful
CDC Landmark VB
AAC Cameron VB
CDC Abound

AAC Red water
Thorshy

AC Barrie (Check)
AC Carberry

CDC VR Morris
AC Harvest*

S.D.: Significant Difference: Letters used to identify statistically calculated significant differences between yields of varieties.

* Harvest is the only variety from the list to be moved into the new Canada Northem Hard Red Spring class by the Canadian Grain
Commission in 2018. Other varieties will remain in the current class.

For more information on SARDA Ag Research Variety Trials or any other SARDA Ag Research

inquiry contact us at
(780) 837-2900
www.sarda.ca

Sponsored By

S forte ket

ALBERTA PULSE

116

GROWERS

4RI+ R « I o F N « PN <5 N« DI o ST « IR « F N« N S NN o6 IR <5 TR <5 N « R « F R « D JN «5 B o]




$ARDA

AG RESEARCH

Regional testing of crop varieties was
conducted to provide producers with
information on the agronomic performance of
varieties under two agro -climatic conditions
of south Peace region. The trials were
located at south of Donnelly (SW-8-77-
20-W5, SW-9-77-20-W5) and High Prairie
(NE-22-74-17-W5, W1/2-25-74-17-W5).The
growing season of 2017 was not very dry
or wet as compared to last year. During the
growing season from May to August-2017

Donnelly sites received 207.6 mm and the High Prairtie sites received 260.9 mm precipitation.

Table 1. RVT Green Peas and Yellow Peas

Green Peas

Provincial Variety Testing Trials
Results from Peace Region-2017
Khalil Ahmed, SARDA

Table 1. Precipitation at Donnelly and High Prairie sites-2017

Donnelly High Prairie
Month Precipitaition (mm)

May 64.4 61.8
June 45.0 66.6
July 53.4 82.2
Aug 44.8 50.3
Total 207.6 260.9

* Check

Yellow Peas

CDC LIMERICK* d 100
CDC FOREST c 91
AAC COMFORT b 90
LRP 1424 d 88
CDC SPRUCE ab 87
AAC ROYCE a 85

Table 2. Flax

FP2401

CDC BURYU

CDC BETHUNE*
TOPAZ

FP2454

FP2513

CDC PLAVA
WESTLIN 72

[ VT <V R R IO «V I O B VI o

117

119
119
100
93

AAC BARRHEAD
AAC CARVER
CDC CANARY
CDC AMARILLO*
CDC THABASCA
LGPN 4903

CDC MEADOW
CDC SPECTRUM
AAC LACOMBE

AV I VI D B (VI D B B O B O B V)

o
e T

T T © T T O

101

107

100
106
109
135

105



Table 3. RVT BARLEY

RVT BARLEY SMOKY RIVER BIG LAKES
LOWE a 110 ab 99
CLAYMORE a 108 a 123
CDC FRASER ab 107 a 19
CDC GOLDSTAR ab 103 ab 109
TR13606 ab 102 a 122
Sirish ab 102 ab 111
ALTORADO ab 102 a 122
AC METCALFE* ab 100 ab 100
AAC AUSTENSON ab 100 ab 112
OREANA ab 100 ab 101
AAC SYNERGY ab 99 a 120
CDC ASCENT ab 98 b 93
AAC CONNECT ab 93 ab 105
CHAMPION b 87 a 121

Table 4. CPSR & CNHR Wheat

CPSR & CNHR SMOKY RIVER BIG LAKES
WHEAT
AAC ENTICE a 12 bc 109
AC FOREMOST a 110 bc 109
CDC TERRAIN a 110 d 94
ELGIN ND a 109 bc 111
BW968 a 108 ab 120
SY ROWYN a 107 bc 109
AAC PENHOLD a 107 a 126
AAC CROSSFIELD a 105 ab 120
CARBERRY a 104 bc 110
HY2003 VB a 104 ab 124
AC BARRIE* a 100 cd 100
AAC CONCORD a 100 d 93

118



Table 5. CWGP & CWSWS Wheat

KWS ALDERON a 162 a 152
KWS SPARROW a 161 a-d 143
AAC INDUS ab 155 ab 148
AC ANDREW b 151 cde 132
KWS CHARING bc 149 abc 146
AAC AWESOME bc 147 e 124
AAC PARAMOUNT cd 140 cde 132
AC SADASH d 134 de 128
PASTEUR d 133 b-e 135
CARBERRY e 109 f 103
AC BARRIE* f 100 f 100

Table 6. Oats
OATS SMOKY RIVER BIG LAKES

0OT3085 a 144 a 122
KARA a 141 a 121
KYRON a 137 a 131
AC MORGAN ab 132 a 114
CDC RUFFIAN ab 129 a 100
AKINA abc 122 a 110
POMONA abc 120 a 106
ORE 3541 M bc 109 a 99
CDC DANCER* c 100 a 100
ORE 3542 M c 99 a 118

Table 7. CWRS & CWHWS Wheat

AAC CAMERON a 123 abc 105
AAC VIEWFIELD a 122 ab 111
BW5007 ab 117 abc 107
CDC BRADWELL abc 117 ab 109

PT250 abc 115 ab 108

119



STETTLER

BW488

SY SLATE
BW1011

BW5005

CDC GO

BW980

AAC JATHARIA VB
CARBERRY
CDC HUGHES
HW388

AAC REDBERRY

AC BARRIE*
PARATA

CDC LANDMARK VB

The Ag department has been
rolling up all our seasonal work into
year end reports, and we had a
great year. All county ditches were
mowed 1.25 times. and over 8600
km of roads were spot-sprayed.

In addition, 63 subdivisions and

17 Industrial areas received weed
control with a number of them
requiring a second application. We
controlled weeds on 53 county-
owned properties as well.

The Weed Inspectors completed
over 30,000 inspections, 1,300+
written reports and travelled

1,833 km more than last year.

All subdivisions and industrial
areas were inspected; 72 Weed
Notices were issued (52 more than
last year); 7 of which, required
enforcement by County personnel.
We were pleased with the 90%
compliance.

abc 115
abc 115
abc 111
abc 111
abc 111
abc 111
abc 110
abc 106
abc 106
abc 105
abc 104
abc 103
bc 100
bc 98
c 96

We welcomed Nancy Mayo, as the
Pest and Disease Inspector, upon
Robert Saliss’s retirement. Nancy
managed more than 100 clubroot
inspections in just 2.5 weeks.

We noticed an increase in

calls regarding concerns with

trees and shrubs. It cannot be
underemphazized how much water
your trees require. If you can,
make sure you get the water to
them.

Our Problem Wildlife specialists
were again busy removing 80 dams
and 127 beavers, saving county
infrastructure and farmers’ land.
We also trapped 2 skunks, and our
first-ever raccoon!

120

County of Grande Prairie Corner

By Sonja Raven, Agricultural Fieldman

abc 104

ab 111
bc 101
(¢ 91
ab 110
ab 115
abc 103
bc 102
ab 116
ab 111
a 120
bc 98
bc 100
abc 106
ab 112

Sonja Raven,
Agricultural
Fieldman

Rural extension ran workshops
on riparian restoration, riparian
management, streambank
restoration, to name a few. A
livestock crossing was installed in
Goodfare, and the County installed
it's first beaver pond leveler.

During our AgVenture Tour, we
hosted 65 grade 3 students at
the Richards” Scenic Heights
Farm where they learned about
farm machinery, safety, crops and
livestock.

Wishing you and yours a very
Merry Christmas, and a healthy.
Happy New Year. May the growing
season bless us all next year!



$ARDA

AG RESEARCH

FARNMING [o#
SMARTER 5’%“

Growing new ideas. '

While we doubt you think about
agriculture research as often

as we do, we’d like you to think
about it now and, maybe, take a
small step to act in its favor.

The federal and provincial
governments have a program
that funds agriculture research
in Canada. The program was
called Growing Forward,

but is changed to Canadian
Agriculture Partnership (CAP)
and a new five year agreement
between federal and provincial
governments starts April 2018.

In Alberta, we have a fund called
the Agriculture Opportunity Fund

(AOF). Its sole purpose is to
fund 12 regional agriculture and
forage research and extension
groups in the province. Farming
Smarter is one of those

groups and is spear-heading a
campaign to get the provincial
government to use CAP funding
to double the AOF grant to
regional research groups.

The campaign has 15 major
supporters of the idea imploring
the provincial Agriculture
Minister to make this happen.

The reason regional agriculture
is important is that conditions
vary across geographical
areas and what might work in
Lethbridge County is a bust in
the Peace Country.

Farming Smarter at Lethbridge
and SARDA Ag Research in the

Regionally Connected Agriculture
Research
By C. Lacombe

Peace Country and InnoTech

Alberta scientist Jan Slaski out of

Vegreville, to test hemp varieties.
The three locations (Lethbridge,
Vegreville, and Falher) worked
with about 12 hemp varieties.

One key difference between
Lethbridge and Falher, AB is

daylight during the growing
season. Up in Falher, the hemp
grew faster and moved through
growth stages quicker due to

the additional length of the days.
Slaski expressed surprise at how
fast the plants grew in one week.

Clarence Shwaluk of Manitoba Harvest in Farming Smarter's hemp trials 2017

&“ ¢

121

Photo: Shwaluk Dec FS column.jpg Credit: Farming Smarter

oY



However, down in Lethbridge,
the hemp varieties get about 10
extra frost free days to mature.
Although the plants spent a
little longer at each stage, the
southern crop ended up with a
better yield. Of course, it was
also irrigated in Lethbridge;
which may or may not be a
factor.

The project received three years
of funding. Those three years
Falher had some drought one
year, got hailed out another year
and then ended up soggy with
rain in another year. But that is
the very nature of agriculture
isn’t it? The best agronomic
practices to grow hemp in
Alberta would benefit from more
years of trials and probably more
test areas.

But the funding ran out! Hemp
has the potential to add a
profitable crop to the rotations
of many farms. It is also an
environmentally sound option for
many products that are currently
non-biodegradable. It provides
both food and fiber to extended
industries. Hemp also provides
lots of organic matter to the soil
because of its large root system.
Finally, for now anyway, hemp
doesn’t have a lot of pests, so
doesn’t require much pesticide.

Bringing a new crop in a rotation
requires a lot of research, which
is not possible without funding
and we want you to help us to
get this research funded.
Alberta’s research and forage
associations collaboratively
working with Municipalities

and providing the unbiased
information to local producers in
their mandate areas.

They are the communication
channel among government
agencies, industry and local
producers to open new markets
for our commodities and make
our whole country prosperous.

The campaign is called
Regionally Connected Agriculture
- Apply, Adapt, Adopt. Call your
local MLA and tell them you

want AOF funding increased as
proposed by Alberta’s research
and forage associations. If you're
the type, a written letter would be
fantastic.

“Conservation will ultimately boil
down to rewarding the private
landowner who conserves

the public interest.”

-Aldo Leopold, 1934

ALUS seeks new participants for 2017!

Are you a farmer or rancher with some
marginal or ecologically sensitive acres?
ALUS can help you establish wetlands, native
prairie, pollinator habitat and other projects
on your land.

Even better, ALUS pays you annually to keep
these projects in prime working order.

BT o e o 75 oms O b BN ARt

ALUS
P

A Weston Family Initiative

Your ALUS projects will produce cleaner
air, cleaner water and more biodiversity,
benefiting both your farm and your
community.

Across Canada, more than 700 agricultural
producers have already enrolled over
18,000 acres in the ALUS program.

Join us!

e T E Y

B e

S e e wn ot SR R o it

For more information,
contact your ALUS Program Coordinator:

Becky Devaleriola

Northern Sunrise County

T: 780 322-3831

E: alus@northernsunrise.com

122

NORTHERN SUNRISE

COUNTY




ALNNQJ

SIINNS NYIHLHON

AN G5
SDIVT DI

\\[/-

=
91 "ON M3IANIIHO 40 LOIHLSIO TVdIJINNW

)

VLIV HIHTVL

TN

40 LJIH.LSIa TIVdIDINNIN

- A

8G€269G806¢£-S19

doys>uop /=

wod‘ydrasjohol

/S3IX00D ANV X UW
SNOI>IN3a 3w JAVaT
SAVMTV A3HL /3DV1d
SIHL d3gwawad 1
/OH OH OH

“y 33 jo Aof ayL

o O

SYIMOYD
3SINd V14391V

Z2TI) L7

VioNva viuaewe3

-)01]-8JUdI3S-|I0S-8J3UBApE-0]-Blep . . ‘ doysyiopn wucwm_uw llos /-
-DIg-DUISSaUIBU-MSSE-31 0Z/9/ED 0sz$ gg-0z Areniqay wd 00:2 EHaqly ‘uojuotup3 90UdI9g |10S BBV ¥ n_a..
"DIqQIUSAS MMM//-SANY Je 19)s1bay =,
- " . ‘ ﬂ=@>m HOHV3IS3H OV
paiinbai uonessibay-aid 3334 0z Asenuqgoa4 wd 00:¥ - we 00:6 euaq|y ‘4ayje4 LOISUBIXT PUE WOV VANYS <==<$
®CE1L96C=pUdAS AYd uojuowp3y
"Xapul/DaI9]W0I 9I9UMAISASSID 0Sv$ | Areniga4 -og "uep we 0g:2 Spue|yuoN 810Z Yool wue4
MAMM/T-SORY Je 19)s1bay anuan odx3g uojuowpy
9z Aenuep veal AQjunoy aizuayoep vauav$
Gz Menuep wd 00:4-00:1 elaq|y ‘Yywsxas aoead $
s|ie3op ||n} 10} Gz Asenuer uoou-we (00:6 epaqly ‘YouohkY [ eyj ul suoieso| snosswinN w%%@
uewpjal4 ‘By |edo] 1nok Joeuog | YL vz Asenuer wd00:6-00:2 BHaq|y '310pIs| 1S 1 Sy
yz Kenuep uoou-we 0:6 dH ‘lleH Aunwwo) ajbuers) suoisses | [ Ji-
- uoljewJoju] Jooiqn|d
¢z Asenuer wd 00:01-00:L euaq|y ‘malnkaliep 0
¢z Asenuer wd 00:4-00:1 elaq|y Jogaq
mom\_mQC©mLoc __mem NOLLVIDOSSY H)YV3S3¥ G3I1ddV 1IVid HI4ON
10 $G€€-9€8-08/ ®© uoneloossy elaq|y ‘malAle ajepn Awouoiby
yoleasay palddy 0es 8} Asenuer uuj uebaaung uoibay aoead
90B9d UMON }OBJUOD Ojul 8J0W JOH
Mmoys spe.j . coono- elaq|y ‘suleld apuelo 1ybnoyy ‘w/
oigp ul Bugedionued oq [IM YQNYS 61-9} Aienuep 00:5-0€:8 o1UBY 9618)UT 92uUaIdju0) gSY |eldulnoad 10§ pooy \
GG8956699.¢-S19)01) JUBWUIBA0L)
-wnisodwAs-uol}eAOUUI-[BI30/9/80 00L$ LL-0L Atenuep wd 00:5 elIaq|y ‘499 pay wnisodwAg |ealan !§§
DIIQIUSAS MMM//:SANY Je Ja)siboay
Wiy 81 0Z-91epdn-Awouo.ibe/ed JUBWILIBAOY)
"BHO(|e SO0IAIaS9//:SANY je Jd)sibay SLLS$ 01-6 Atenuep 00:6-0€:8 BLIBq|Y ‘493 pay a)epdn Awouoiby §§
G uepr [pun asud paiq Ajaeg
ZMenuep SaINSO|) | Firenmy
- €2 19quideg feuled KepijoH 8211J0 YAUVS <==<$
sjuawiwio)| 131s09H ajeq awi| uoij}eso awieN JuaAg

123



5SARDA

AG RESEARCH

Research Summaries

Kabal S. Gill, SARDA Ag research

The research summaries are very short versions of the studies, to provide brief information and to start
the thought process of readers to further explore the topics covered. Readers are encouraged to contact
SARDA or the cited sources for more information.

Seed shatter of six
economically important
weed species in producer
fields in Saskatchewan

» Seed shatter of wild oat,
green foxtail, wild mustard,
cleavers, wild buckwheat and
kochia were measured at
swathing (wheat and canola)
and combine harvest (pea
and wheat) times in 2014 and
2015 near Saskatoon.

» At combine harvest time of
wheat and pea, shatter was
22-30% of total number of
seeds produced for wild oat
and <10% for other species.

» At swathing time of wheat
and canola, seed shatter was
low (<5%) for all weeds.

» Most weed seed retained
on the plants were at >15
cm height, which could be
collected during combine
harvest.

» Harvest weed seed control
(HWSC) method may be
effective to reduce the
number of seeds returned
to soil for the weeds in this
study, except for wild oat
due to relatively high levels
of seed shatter at combine
harvest time.

(Source: N.R Burton, et al. 2017.
Can. J. Plant Sci., Vol. 97: Pages
266-276)

The role of genetics,

growth habit, and cultural

practices in the mitigation
of Fusarium head blight

» Compared fusarium head
blight (FHB), deoxynivalenol
(DON), seed yield, plant
density, seed weight, test
weight and seed protein
responses to Control (no
fungicide or seed treatment),
Seed treatment (ST),
Fungicide, and ST + fungicide
treatments.

» Two winter wheat (Emerson
— resistant to FHB, & CDC
Falcon - susceptible to
FHB) and two spring wheat
(Carberry — moderately
resistant to FHB, & Harvest -
susceptible to FHB) were the
test varieties.

» Experimental sites were near
Bow Island, Lethbridge, White
City and Rosebank (natural
infection); and Carman &
Winnipeg (inoculated with F.
graminearum).

» The FHB resistant cultivars
(Carberry & Emerson) were
superior than susceptible
cultivars (Harvest & CDC
Falcon) in reducing Fusarium-
damaged kernel (FDK), and
DON.

» Winter wheat varieties
produced higher overall yield,
with highest & most stable
yield from Emerson across the
sites.

» Application of foliar fungicide
(with or without ST) increased

124

grain yield, seed mass and
test weight; while it lowered
FDK and DON.

» The ST alone increased
spring plant density & test
weight of both winter wheat
varieties and kernel mass of
Emerson.

» Foliar fungicide & ST alone
or their combination generally
produced higher yield with
greater stability, particularly for
susceptible cultivars (Harvest
& CDC Falcon) in high FHB
environments.

» Overall, integration of FHB
resistant cultivars with
appropriate cultural practices
is required to reduce risk of
FHB and optimize grain yield,
especially for winter wheat.

(Source: Z. Ye, etal. 2017. Can. J.
Plant Sci., Vol. 97: Pages 316-328)

Canola Digest: Science
Edition 2017

Canola Council of Canada
publishes a Science Edition of
Canola Digest each year. This
edition presents summaries

on completed and ongoing
research projects on canola that
are funded by various funding
organisations. These summaries
provide useful information on
various management techniques
for improving canola yield. The
2017 edition contains information
on 12 completed projects and 60
ongoing projects plus information
on research driven programs.



Copies of Canola Digest are
sent to growers free of cost, and
to subscribe visit canoladigest.
cal/subscribe/. The following
summaries presents results from
2 selected projects included in
the 2017 edition.

Banding N shows clear
yield advantage with lower
N rate

» Compared canola yield for 3
years, from surface applied
(fall and spring) and shallow
banded (0.5” — 1”) and deep
banded (1.5” — 4”) N in spring
at 6 sites in NE Manitoba. S

» N was applied at 70% and
100% of the recommended
rate, as urea, SuperU and
urea+Agrotain.

» Yield was higher with 100%
than 70% N rate.

» At 70% N rate, banding
increased yield compared to
surface application. Yield from
shallow and deep banding
was not statistically different,
though deep banding
produced 1 bu/ac more yield
than shallow banding.

» At 100% N rate, N placement
did not affect yield. Probably
100% N rate was above
or near the top end of the
response curve for yield in all
placements.

» Yield was much higher for
surface application in spring
than fall.

» N source had no effect on
yield.

» Overall, spring banded 100%
N rate optimized canola yield.

Ultimate Canola Challenge

(UCC): Does More N Pay

» Canola Council of Canada is
coordinating farm testing of
new products and practices so
growers can test new ideas on
their farm.

» For 2016 and 2017,

UCC is testing return on

investment from increasing

the N application by 25%

above the soil test based

recommended rate.

» Trials are being done across
western Canada.

» Results from 6 sites in 2016
showed increased yield
from 25% more N, but with
significant increase at 3 sites
only.

» Following guiding principles
are followed for good data
generation.

» Only N rate is changed,
not other nutrient rates.
This is important for a
true N comparison.

» Both treatment and
check strips are
randomly replicated 4
times.

» As uniform as possible
area is used for the trial;
avoiding headlands, field
edges and waterways.

» Any disease, weed or
insect control practice is
applied perpendicular to
the direction of seeding.

» Each strip is seeded
wider than swather /
straight cut header to
be used at harvest to
ensure treatments are
not mixed. A minimum of
2’ buffer is left on each

side of strip.

» Weigh wagon is used to
measure yield from each
strip separately.

» Guidelines for accurate
on-farm comparison and
summaries of the results
since 2013 are available at
ultimatecanolachallange.ca.

f#{INCLUDES
= LUNCH

’f%C::::7*“"’

ALBERTA PULSE
GROWERS

www.pulse.ab.ca

125




Unique Financial Services
o
D Lo

INCOME STABILIZATION

y ‘

INSURANCE - LENDING -

Weather is the most important
uncontrollable factor in

any farming operation and
precipitation is one of the
requirements for producers to
support their weather-based
area insurance claims.

Three of AFSC’s area-based
insurance programs, Silage
Greenfeed Lack of Moisture
Insurance, Pasture-Moisture
Deficiency Insurance, and
Hay-Moisture Deficiency
Endorsement are particularly
dependent on precipitation
data in determining the level of
indemnities in claims raised by
producers.

Indemnities for insured crops or
pastures are calculated based
the amount of precipitation
measured at selected weather
stations throughout the growing
season, compared to the long-
term average.

Weather data is also important
for production-based insurance
programs. For instance, Hay
Insurance has a Moisture
Deficiency Endorsement

that pays when the amount

of precipitation measured at
selected weather stations

is less than the long-term
average.

AFSC does not own or

New weather stations expand AFSC’s
insurable stations network

operate any weather stations,
but the Corporation makes

use of the data collected by
stations owned and operated
by provincial or federal
government organizations like
Alberta Agriculture and Forestry
(AF), Alberta Environment

and Parks and Environment
Canada.

When the weather-based
programs were introduced in
the early 2000s, AFSC adopted
a general principle that insured
land should not be more than
20 km away from a weather
station. Over the years, in order
to fill the gaps in the insurable
areas, more weather stations
were added to the network.

The insurable network has
grown over the years. When
the program was introduced

in 2002 there were 59 stations
in the insurable network. By
working with Agriculture and
Forestry (AF), AFSC’s insurable
network has expanded to 246
stations in 2018.

AFSC has been involved in
determining the location of new
stations that AF adds to the
weather station network in the
province.

“We provide input on the
general locations on where
a station is to be located,”

said Ken Handford, Product
Development Analyst at AFSC.

“We assess the gap between
existing weather stations that
the new location would fill and
what the potential uptake is
based on the insured acres of
pasture land in the area.

“Once we provide the general
location to AF, they have their
staff do a site selection that
minimizes the undue influence
of geological features such as
significant slopes, water bodies,
rivers and treed areas would
have on the data collection.”

There have been stations
removed from the insurable
network. This occurs

when a third party provider
decommissions a weather
station. In 2017, there were
four stations dropped from
the network as a result of
such decisions. The stations
lost included Sneddon Creek,
Grovedale, Willow Creek and
La Corey.

As part of the ongoing reviews,
new stations are also being
added to the insurable network.

“One of the concerns clients
raise with AFSC’s area based
programs is that the losses
at the weather station is

not reflective of what they

S ot el www.albertawheat com

==

N -7" S

126



experience on their farm,” said able to select stations that are collected from the majority of
Handford. more representative of the risks the stations through the Alberta
that they are facing.” Climate Information Service
“The inclusion of the new website http://agriculture.
weather stations in the Having selected their weather alberta.ca/acis/.
insurable network will result stations, AFSC clients can
in clients in these areas being have regular access to the data
The names and locations of the new weather stations in 2018 are as follows:
Station Name Latitude  Longitude Legal Comment
Worlsey 56.371 -119.183  85-08-W6  Station located in Clear Hills County

between the Peace River and the
Eureka River

Eureka River 56.509 -118.844  87-06-W6  Station is located in Clear Hills County
north of Eureka River

Whitemud Creek 55.404 -117.18 74-21-W5  Station is located in the MD of Smoky
River south of the Little Smoky River

Red Water 5308433 -113.0099 56-21-W4  Station is in the north east corner of
Sturgeon County

Greencourt 54.013 -115.2139 58-09-W5  Station is locted in th Nothewast corner

of Lac St. Anne County

DEADLINE REMINDERS

DECEMBER 31, 2017
AgriStability - 2016 Supplementary Forms due (with penalty).

2017 Fee due (with penalty).

Annual Crop Insurance, Perennial Crop Insurance - Last day to file Harvested
Production reports (with late-filed fee).

Annual Crop Insurance, Perennial Crop Insurance, Straight Hail Insurance -
Last day to pay premiums without negatively affecting your credit.

Growing Forward 2

AFSC  Abotax

INSURANGE « LENDING + [INCOME STABILIZATION Government

127



Abertan

Government

THINGS YOU CAN DO Move bales from the field to a feed Construct a permanent stack-yard or use
TO REDUCE OR yard or protected storage area. electric fencing to protect hay and forage.

ELIMINATE DAMAGE Use straw bales as a protective Store grain only in protective storage bins.
CAUSED BY DEER barrier for feed stores.
AND ELK Monitor stored feed and promptly chase
Fencing can be more effective if ungulates from feed stores.
bales are stacked two tiers high.
Allow access for hunting.

| Preventmg Wildlife Damage

Prevention is the first step to take in the fall and well before winter. The following things to
consider apply to ungulates, predators and waterfowl. Please prevent conflict with wildlife!

» Chase ungulates from stack yards as soon as they first appear.

*  Move bales into a secure stack yard as soon as possible. Stack
bales 2 tiers high with smooth sides facing out. Place a row of PREVENTING
straw bales around the stacked hay. WATERFOWL

»  Serious problems can arise in areas where ungulate densities are DEPREDATIG
high with swath grazing. This can also cor]tnbute to confict ‘”".h During good harvest weather and with early fall harvest dates, crops
bears. Swath grazing should not be used in areas where there is can be combined within a few days of swathing to reduce waterfowl
the potential to attract ungulates or bears. from establishing feeding patterns.

*  Grain should be stored in secure granaries. Grain piles should be « Allow hunters access to cropped fields,
protected and monitored until they can be removed to a secure
location, *  Use scare cannons (available for free loan from most municipal

district and county offices) and scare crows, or other scaring
»  Bears can claw, deer and elk can paw through, and ravens will devices.

peck holes in grain bags to obtain grain. Grain bag storage should
be fenced to reduce problems from bears and ungulates, and
scare devices can be used for birds.

¢ Limit the number of vulnerable crop acres swathed or using
desiccation rather than swathing to dry down crops and then
harvesting with straight-cut combining

»  Electric fencing can also be considered around silage bags to help + Choosing less vulnerable crop types in more vulnerable fields
prevent ungulate (¢.g. elk) damages.
*+  Agricultural producers can minimize waterfowl damage by

checking cropped fields regularly for signs of waterfowl and
I Temporary fencing is available on loan for short-term problem avoid early fall tillage of cropped fields so that waterfow! can

ites from Fish and Wildlife Enf nent offices. Conta utilize waste crop in stubble rather than move to unharvested
for more information crops

local office

*  Landowners can allow hunting during the regular fall hunting
seasons to reduce ungulate and waterfowl numbers. Hunting
also creates negative conditioning of wildlife to feed sources,
helping to keep them away.

P»rm anent 7' game-proof fencing is made available to producers

vith chronic wildlife depredation despite their efforts to
p.rab\e 5. The producer is responsible for providing the posts and
labo construct the stack yard.

to

128



THE
GLOBE
AND
MAIL*

Nevin Bachmeier grew up on
his parents’ dairy farm and
bought his own grain operation
south of Winnipeg 12 years ago.

But after years of low crop
prices, unpredictable weather
and big loans to plant seeds
that might never make it to
harvest, he sold his 3,500-acre
spread last year to a neighbour
looking to expand.

“It's impossible to be a young
farmer,” said Mr. Bachmeier, 36,
who now runs a construction
business with his wife.

Stories like Mr. Bachmeier’s are
part of the reason Canadian
farms are becoming larger,
fewer and run by aging farmers,
according to Statistics Canada’s
2016 census of agriculture
released on Wednesday.

“You put your house at risk
every year by putting in a crop,
for what?” Mr. Bachmeier said
by phone. “The climate change
now — you get these heavy
downpours, you get hail, and
you get all these storms come
through and you think the
crop’s there, and the day before
harvest, the hail comes in and
takes it all away. What are you
supposed to do? The risk is just
so high. We did it, it's done, and
we moved on.”

The lures of city life and a
steady income can outweigh
the slim profit margins and
debt needed to run a farm at

2016 agriculture census: On Canadian
farms, older hands till larger fields

Eric Atkins - Published Wednesday, May 10, 2017 5:10PM EDT Last
updated Wednesday, May 10, 2017 7:28PM EDT

a time of volatile commodity
prices and rising costs, said
Aaron Goertzen, an agriculture
economist at Bank of Montreal
in Toronto.

“That volatile cash flow is one

of the hardest parts of farming.
You can use insurance to try
and control that a little or use
different financial hedges to try
to control that, but in the end
you just can’t get around the fact
that commaodity prices matter
hugely to your annual earnings,”
Mr. Goertzen said. “And when
you want to raise a family, you
need steady annual earnings.”

Such problems have faced
farmers “since the dawn of
time,” he said in an interview.

“When farmers are reaching
retirement age, instead of their
sons and daughters succeeding
them and taking over the farm,
they’ll tend to sell out and then
just distribute their wealth. So
bigger farms mean few young
people running them, also.”

Farmland values and revenues
have soared in recent years,
but so have such expenses

as fuel and equipment. The
profitability of a typical farm,
measured as expenses versus
sales, has not changed since
2010. For a typical grain farmer,
expenses consume 79 cents of
every dollar made, compared
with 83 cents for the average
farm, according to the census,
the first since 2011.

129

“The risk is just so high,” Mr.
Bachmeier said. “And when
the neighbour comes over and
offers you good money for the
land, you just go, why not?”

Here are some of the main
findings of the 2016 census:

*  The number of farms fell 6
per cent, to 193,000 from
2011.

» The average farm rose in
size, to 820 acres from 779
in 2011.

+ There are almost 78,000
women operating farms,
accounting for 28.7 per cent
of farmers, up from 27.4 per
centin 2011.

» The average age of the
farmer rose slightly, to 55.

*  Primary agriculture
accounts for 1.5 per cent
cent of Canada’s gross
domestic product.

«  Almost one-third of farm
production by value is
exported, accounting for 4.6
per cent of all exports.

» Canola remains the biggest
crop, planted on one-fifth
of fields. But growers are
changing their rotations to
meet shifting global tastes
and climate.

» Lentils are the third-biggest
crop in Saskatchewan, and



continued from page 17

under the age of 35 rose, can be tricky getting the farmer
according to the census, even out of the field and into the
new strains of cold-tolerant as just one in 12 farms reported office and putting these things
corn are being grown in the  having a succession plan. on paper and setting up a formal
Prairies. plan,” he said. “The fact that
Mr. Goertzen said this may only some have a formal plan
Shifting markets could offer new  be due to the relentless pace doesn’t mean that only some
openings for younger farmers. of farm life, and not a sign will pass it on within their family.”
The rise in farmland prices children no longer want to take
slowed last year, according to over the family business. Stats Canada
lender Farm Credit Canada.
And for the first time since “Even if some of the children

1991, the proportion of farmers wants to take over the farm, it

" Proportion of the employed population working in agriculture, Canada, 1881 to 2016
55
50 | 48.1
45
40 ke
35 o 28

30 28.6
25 e
20
15

15.7
10.0
10 il
5 H - 39 35 22 18 16
5 B E S = = =

1881 1891 1901 1911 1921 1931 1941 15951 1961 1971 1981 1991 2001 2011 2016

Note(s): From 1881 to 1921, percentages are based on the population aged 10 years and older.
From 1931 to 2016, percentages are based on the population aged 15 years and older.

Source(s)k Statistics Canada, Census of Population, 1881 to 1971, and CANSIM table 282-0008.

130



Farmland Area Classified by Use of Land

2011 2016
Land in Crops Land in Crops

# Farms Acres Hectares # Farms Acres Hectares
REDI Region 580 323,593 130,958 581 371,972 150,532
Mackenzie County 580 323,593 130,958 581 371,972 150,532
PREDA Region 3,988 3,277,256 | 1,326,306 3,492 | 3,363,352 | 1,361,100
Northen Lights County 409 352,052 142,475 348 347,053 140,447
Northern Sunrise County 160 168,625 68,243 128 171,297 69,321
Birch Hills County 278 363,214 146,993 172 323,869 131,065
Clear Hills County 409 286,166 115,811 353 271,381 109,824
Fairview No. 136 204 213,941 86,582 189 233,276 94,403
Grande Prairie County No. 1 1,048 558,517 226,032 979 591,167 239,237
Greenview No. 16 543 305,074 123,463 459 293,024 118,583
Peace No. 135 155 117,589 47,588 116 107,084 43,335
Saddle Hills County 432 356,270 144,182 360 344,404 139,375
Smoky River No. 130 290 488,055 197,516 289 545,973 220,947
Spirit River No. 133 60 67,753 27,420 99 134,824 54,561
GROWTH Alberta Region 3,358 1,474,073 596,557 2,947 | 1,482,234 599,839
Athabasac County 620 275,986 111,692 551 274,787 111,202
Barrhead County No. 11 577 268,612 108,707 582 301,254 121,913
Big Lakes 327 178,215 72,124 254 157,412 63,702
Lac Ste. Anne County 762 249,122 100,820 623 216,678 87,686
Lesser Slave River No. 124 141 43,544 17,622 116 41,647 16,854
Westlock County 682 392,605 158,887 638 435,461 176,225
Woodlands County 249 65,989 26,706 183 54,995 22,256
Northeast Alberta Hub
Region 4,961 3,019,214 | 1,221,876 4,538 | 3,013,441 | 1,219,496
Bonnyville No. 87 634 250,968 101,567 544 239,816 97,050
Lac la Biche County 203 86,778 35,119 197 97,619 39,505
Lamont County 676 371,871 150,496 621 398,381 161,219
Minburn County No. 27 553 467,317 189,123 542 496,297 200,844
Smoky Lake County 400 205,180 83,036 371 209,995 84,982
St. Paul County No. 19 695 330,077 133,582 583 293,577 118,806
Thorhild County No. 7 415 202,273 81,860 345 184,950 74,847
Two Hills County No. 21 493 376,027 152,178 447 329,226 133,233
Vermilion River County 892 728,723 294,914 888 763,580 309,010
Total Northern Alberta 13,935 8,652,653 | 3,501,729 12,5637 | 8,822,166 3,570,204

Source: Statistics Canada, retrieved by Alberta Agriculture and Forestry

131




AgSafe Alberta Offers Farm Safety
Management Tools and Services

Donna Trottier P. Ag
AgSafe Alberta Extension Coordinator

gSafe

ALBERTA

AgSafe Alberta is an industry-led
collaboration of crop and livestock
producer groups that have

come together to develop and
deliver farm safety management
tools, programs and services

for farmers and ranchers in the
province of Alberta. The AgSafe
Alberta group was awarded

a Growing Forward Il grant to
carry out the objectives of the
project. The goal is to enable
farm businesses to take the next
step to establishing practical farm
safety management programs
that will help integrate safety into
the farm business management.

To help producers customize
safety that matches the needs

of their operations, AgSafe
Alberta developed a series of
QuickStart guides focusing on
topics of significance for safety
on Alberta farms; Example:
Hazard Management, Emergency
Response Planning, Contractor
Management. The QuickStart
guides provide a starting place
for building practical safety
programs on the farm. The step-
by-step program offers tools,

accompanying guidance and “how-

to” training for those farm owners
who prefer to build a program

on their own. The programs are
adaptable to each commodity

sector and provide guidance to
customize programs that match
the farm size, management
system and philosophies.

For those producers seeking
assistance with building their
safety management system,
AgSafe Alberta has three farm
safety Advisors available for
consultation services. The
team of AgSafe Alberta Advisors
includes Maria Champagne,
Sherri Marthaller and Dan
Trottier, who have extensive
experience working in agriculture
along with expertise in safety
management planning. The
Advisors have been working
with producers from an array

of agricultural sectors including
dairy, chicken, potato, cow-calf,
grains, canola, eggs, feedlots,
pulse and pork producers from

across Alberta.

The farm safety
services provided by
the Advisors can start
with a small step, using
one of the QuickStart
guides, that will feed
into a full safety
management program
% over time. If there

are producers who
want to establish a
more comprehensive,
customized, farm
safety management system,

the AgSafe Alberta Advisors are
available to provide technical
expertise. AgSafe Alberta is
committed to tailoring farm safety
programming to each operation
and to the level of complexity
chosen by the producer.

Alberta farmers and ranchers
are urged to take advantage

of this great opportunity to
receive guidance and assistance
from safety professionals, as
they grow their farm safety
management components.
There is no charge to the
producers who participate in this
pilot project, which continues

to the end of February 2018.

All information gathered and
developed for the farms in this
project, is strictly confidential and

PRODUCERS

icanola.com

132



will not be shared beyond the
producer.

Maria Champagne has extensive
experience working in a broad

array of agricultural environments.

Maria has seen first hand, the
risks and dangers involved on
the farm and understands the
unique environments of farms.
As an advisor, Maria aims to
help producers integrate a strong
safety culture, in a practical,
affordable way, keeping in mind
the specific requirements of each
operation.

Growing up on a family
ranch, Sherri Marthaller has
an appreciation for the hard
work that goes into running a
successful operation. Sherri
also understands that risk is a
part of the everyday business,

Dan Trottier

often with factors that are out
of the producer’s control, such
as weather and market prices.
Sherri once believed exposure
to hazards on the ranch was
just part of the norm. After
working with health and safety
in a number industries, she now
understands that the risks in
agriculture can be managed to
acceptable levels.

Dan Trottier draws on his

farm background and years of
agricultural industry experience
to help Alberta farmers “right
size” safety programs. Dan
believes that safety programs
can contribute to the bottom line
of agri-businesses and strives
to support producers who want
to grow their existing safety
initiatives to further protect family
and workers on the farm. As

a Canadian Registered Safety
Professional and Professional
Agrologist, Dan brings a unique
skillset to AgSafe Alberta and
promotes farm safety as a
fundamental component to the
sustainability of farm operations.

Why have a farm safety
management program? The
obvious benefit to implementing

Maria Champagne

133

a safety program on the farm

is the prevention of injuries,
illnesses and fatalities. A
successful farm safety system
helps incorporate a safety
philosophy into the operation,
reduces risk-taking activities and
helps prevent incidents.

The QuickStart guides,
accompanying forms, training
programs and other AgSafe
Alberta tools and resources are
available at www.agsafeab.ca.

To take advantage of the
Advisor program and arrange
consultation services with one
of the AgSafe Alberta Advisors,
contact Extension Coordinator
Donna Trottier, 403-348-9321 or
donna@agsafeab.ca or sign up
through www.agsafeab.ca.

Sherri Marthaller



s ClubroolnfolSessions

Plan on attending a session near you
Jan.23—Jan. 26, 2018

Sessions hosted by SARDA and:

MD of Smoky River Big Lakes County
MD of Greenview Mackenzie County
County of Grande Prairie MD of Spirit River

Northern Sunrise County

Guest Speakers Complete details

Michael Harding, Provincial Pathologist www.sarda.ca

Gregory Sekulic, CCC Agronomist Twitter and Facebook

Your Local Ag Fieldman

SARDA’s Board and Staff wish
everyone a very merry Christmas

and a Happy New Year

134



ABPIAA0ILY

—floaq v ayry iy ]
ALHDA G 2PUDATY

uoopA —sajeltaute f Buratif apopaaodny
—f23 [ ULID UOJUOMPTT - Y32 [ Hedl) ] —fjo44 b ayif yunir
It o€ o6& 5
i Sl Fof S0 d QHOPIST IS /UL
YHUSXaS Y3 ~——UOISS28
AL f YSiH—afipim Aol —uorssag ofir woosgryy | matadayn,f / jtoqacd -
Y Butal] YoIgo0d oful joo.qris Sunpapy gsy | woissag ofi j004qn0 B2 [1OUR0D)
44 9z Y4 ke Y4 Fi4 iz
JUEIAOL | GV
L awpdry aLupLf 2LUDA]
Awictos8y 2003, 9107
pUDIN—anua3fiio]) fwSpr aPUBID—aduaafito) | apunin—asus.iafiio) 3j0L 4
JRIOUIAOU S SV | —spoo] pooTf o Bunar) outaoLg §Sy PIUINOA] SV oy} jo aano])
114 6/ &l L1 9f < ri
DedV Butppapy [1ouno’
& ) ¥ of 6 & L
9 g 4 £ 4 f
jes JE Nyl PaM an) uo ung

Q107 Arenue(

135



Bunaapy gsv Jugppapy pouno’
8§ il 9z Y4
423 A22¢] 423(7
Pay—aoua.iafiior) pay—aouaiafiio) pay—asuasafuoly | &YW4—IVOF VIYFS
Ausnpuy foagg Ausnpuj fasg dusnpuy foag ajo 4
DLEBGIE R ICT | DIMIGHY JoRuuy yig ] DLAGIY [ONUUE Y] Ui for aoHIU0])
¥e £ il ic oc af 81
DdiV Surpeapy a0
LI 91 S rI &l ) I
ASNOLf w.u,m.h:;.w
Matadagip g —doysyioH
—3Sutuadey xapdinnpy JOYADP SAIULID ]
or ] & Z 9 g 4
HOUOIUPT
— 10 [ HD ]
£ 4 {

Jes

nyL

PoM

ang

Uuow

ung

Q10T ATeniqaq

136



LB py—asuaaafitoD
ANYHOLIS Y

A3 y—asuaiafuc)
2 RIS
U UPHO Y BUIIUDAPE

BUNPIPY GSF | I UdMOjf Sujoupapl Bunaapy U0

it 3 6Z & Ll 74 §C
2AnryY 200 DAWFF

4 34 e 4 4 6/ 8
DI Butpapy jrouno)

Lr 9 1Y) 4 £l i i

L 6 & l 9 ¢ ¥

£ 4 {

jes

I

4

nyL

paM

anj

uow

ung

310¢ Y IEIN

137



	2. 2018 01 24 agenda
	3. mtg_asb_minutes_unadopted_20171129
	5.1 Letter of Response - Farm & Ranch Legislation
	From: Labour Minister <30TULabour.Minister@gov.ab.caU30T> Date: January 12, 2018 at 13:56:22 MST To: Undisclosed recipients:; Subject: Farm and Ranch Consultation

	6.1 rfd_ag_group_2018_Grants_20180105
	INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL
	PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

	6.1a lst_Ag_Grants_2018_20180105
	2016 Grant Requests

	6.1b Peace Country Beef Promotional Society - Grant Application
	6.1c Prairie Rose 4h budget 2-01052018081326
	6.1ca 4-H 201617 Year End
	6.1d Prairie Rose 4h budget-01052018081252
	6.1e Prairie Rose 4-H Light Horse and Hound - Grant Application
	6.1f Valleyview and District 4-H Council - Grant Application
	6.1g Little smoky Spurs 4h grant application
	6.2 rfd_2018_farm_to_market_conference_sponsorship_20180112
	INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL
	PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

	6.2a .MD Greenview Conference Sponsorship Letter2018
	6.2b Exhibitor and Sponsor Registration_2018
	7.1 rfd_asb_managers_report_20180124
	INCREASING LEVEL OF PUBLIC IMPACT
	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION GOAL
	PROMISE TO THE PUBLIC

	7.1a rpt_Department_ Activity-20180124
	8.1 A one pass hybrid planter - drill born on the farm
	A one-pass, hybrid planter-drill born on the farm
	Manitoba farmers debut their do-it-all planter designed for Western Canada


	8.2 Activists pushing to tax meat like cigarettes
	Activists pushing to tax meat like cigarettes

	8.3 Another blow for pulse crop demand, as India slaps 30 percent tariff on lentils and chickpeas
	Another blow for pulse crop demand, as India slaps 30 percent tariff on lentils and chickpeas

	8.4 BVD testing in cattle
	BVD testing in cattle
	How cattle can be exposed and what measures to take if they test positive


	8.5 Employment Standards legislation applies to Alberta
	Employment Standards legislation applies to Alberta’s farms and ranches on January 1, 2018

	8.6 The 2018 PCBFA Soil Health Series is starting soon
	8.7 SARDA December newsletter  2017 web
	8.8 January, February ,March



